
  

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
Monday December 21, 2020 9:00 AM Administration Building 

Valleyview 
 

 
#1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
  

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

  

#3 MINUTES 3.1 Committee of the Whole Meeting minutes held November 
16, 2020. 
 

2 

  3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

 

#4 DELEGATION             9:00 am  4.1 Mountain Metis Nation Association 
 

8 

#5 NEW BUSINESS       
 

5.1 Grants Outcome Report Presentation 17 

  5.2 2021 Community Grants Presentation 
 

54 

  5.3 Greenview Daycare Needs Presentation 
 

63 

  5.4 Action List 
 

88 

#6 CLOSED SESSION 
 

6.1 Disclosure Harmful to Economic and Other Interests of a 
Public Body. 
       (FOIPP; Section 25)   
 

 

  6.2 Privileged Information 
       (FOIPP; Section 27) 
 

 

  6.3 Privileged Information 
       (FOIPP; Section 27)  Verbal Update 
 

 

#7 ADJOURNMENT   
 



Minutes of a 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
Administration Building 

Valleyview, AB on Monday, November 16, 2020 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Bill Smith called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. 

PRESENT Ward 5 
Ward 8 
Ward 1 
Ward 2 
Ward 3 
Ward 4 
Ward 6 
Ward 7 
Ward 9 
Ward 9 

Reeve Dale Smith 
Deputy Reeve Bill Smith 

Councillor Winston Delorme(Virtual) 
Councillor Dale Gervais(Virtual) 

Councillor Les Urness(Virtual) 
Councillor Shawn Acton 

Councillor Tom Burton(Virtual) 
Councillor Roxie Rutt 

Councillor Duane Didow 
Councillor Tyler Olsen 

ATTENDING Chief Administrative Officer 
Deputy Chief Administrative Officer 
Interim Director Community Services 
Chief Financial Officer 
Director Infrastructure & Planning 
Manager Communications & Marketing 
Recording Secretary 

Denise Thompson 
Stacey Wabick 

Dennis Mueller 
Aleks Nelson 
Roger Autio 

Stacey Sevilla 
Lianne Kruger 

ABSENT  

#2:  
AGENDA 

MOTION: 20.11.291. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 
That the Monday November 16, 2020 Committee of the Whole agenda be 
adopted, as amended; 

• Addition Agenda Item 6.4 Disclosure Harmful to Intergovernmental
Relations

CARRIED 

#3.1 
COMMITTEE OF THE 
WHOLE MINUTES 

MOTION: 20.11.292. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting held on Monday 
October 19, 2020 be adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 

#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING  

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES: 

2



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes  November 16, 2020 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 
 5.1 GREENVIEW CAMPGROUND REGISTRATION FEES 

 
GREENVIEW 
CAMPGROUND 
REGISTRATION FEEES 

MOTION: 20.11.293. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That the Committee of the Whole accept the presentation on the proposal 
for implementing Greenview campground registration fees for information, 
as presented. 
 

MOTION TABLED MOTION: 20.11.294. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 
That Council table motion 20.11.293., Greenview Campground Registration 
Fees, until later in the meeting. 
     CARRIED 
 

 5.4 ACTION LIST 
 

ACTION LIST MOTION: 20.11.295. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Council accept the Action List as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

LIFTED MOTION  
GREENVIEW 
CAMPGROUND 
REGISTRATION FEES 

MOTION: 20.11.295. Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON 
That Council lift tabled motion 20.11.293., Greenview Campground 
Registration Fees. 
   CARRIED 
 

GREENVIEW 
CAMPGROUND 
REGISTRATION FEES 

MOTION: 20.11.293. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That the Committee of the Whole accept the presentation on the proposal 
for implementing Greenview campground registration fees for information, 
as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

 5.2 OPTIMIZING ALBERTA PARKS UPDATE 
 

OPTIMIZING ALBERTA 
PARKS 

MOTION: 20.11.296. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Committee of the Whole accept the update on the Government of 
Alberta’s “Optimizing Alberta Parks” document as it relates to Greenview for 
information, as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

 Deputy Reeve Bill Smith recessed the meeting at 10:01 a.m. 
Deputy Reeve Bill Smith reconvened the meeting at 10:15 a.m. 
 
 
 

3



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes  November 16, 2020 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 
#4 
DELEGATIONS 

4.0 DELEGATIONS 
 

 4.1 ART GALLERY OF GRANDE PRAIRIE 
 

ART GALLERY OF 
GRANDE PRAIRIE 

MOTION: 20.11.297. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Art Gallery 
of Grande Prairie for information, as presented. 
     CARRIED 
 

 4.2 GRANDE PRAIRIE RCMP PRESENTATION 
 

GRANDE PRAIRIE RCMP MOTION: 20.11.298. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Grande Prairie 
RCMP for information, as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

 4.3 SOUTH PEACE REGIONAL ARCHIVES PRESENTATION 
 

SOUTH PEACE 
REGIONAL ARCHIVES 

MOTION: 20.11.299. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That Committee of the Whole accept the update form South Peace Regional 
Archives for information, as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

 4.4 GROVEDALE COMMUNITY AND AGRICULTURE SOCIETY – ARENA FLOOR 
 

GROVEDALE 
COMMUNITY & 
AGRICULTURE SOCIETY 
– ARENA FLOOR 

MOTION: 20.11.300. Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Grovedale 
Community and Agricultural Society regarding the Grovedale arena floor for 
information, as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

 4.5 GROVEDALE COMMUNITY & AGRICULTURE SOCIETY – PROPOSED PART-
TIME MANAGER PRESENTATION 
 

GROVEDALE 
COMMUNITY & 
AGRICULTURE SOCIETY 
– PROPOSED PART-
TIME MANAGER  

MOTION: 20.11.301. Moved by: COUNCILLOR WINSTON DELORME 
That Committee of the Whole accept the Grovedale Community and 
Agricultural Society presentation regarding the proposed part-time manager 
position for their organization, for information, as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 
 
 

4



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes  November 16, 2020 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 
 4.6 GROVEDALE COMMUNITY & AGRICULTURE SOCIETY - DAYCARE 

 
GROVEDALE 
COMMUNITY & 
AGRICULTURE SOCIETY 
- DAYCARE 

MOTION: 20.11.302. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW 
That Committee of the Whole accept the Grovedale Community and 
Agricultural Society presentation on the daycare submission for information, 
as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

 6.0 CLOSED SESSION  
 

CLOSED SESSION MOTION: 20.11.303. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That the meeting go to Closed Session, at 11:45 a.m., pursuant to Section 
197 of the Municipal Government Act, 2000, Chapter M-26 and amendments 
thereto, and Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, Chapter F-25 and 
amendments thereto, to discuss Privileged Information with regards to the 
Closed Session. 
   CARRIED
    

OPEN SESSION MOTION: 20.11.304. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, 
this meeting come into Open Session at 12:07 p.m. 
   CARRIED 
 

 Deputy Reeve Bill Smith recessed the meeting at 12:08 p.m. 
Deputy Reeve Bill Smith reconvened the meeting at 12:35 p.m. 
 

 6.0 CLOSED SESSION  
 

CLOSED SESSION MOTION: 20.11.305. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That the meeting go to Closed Session, at 12:36 p.m., pursuant to Section 
197 of the Municipal Government Act, 2000, Chapter M-26 and amendments 
thereto, and Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, Chapter F-25 and 
amendments thereto, to discuss Privileged Information with regards to the 
Closed Session. 
   CARRIED
   
 
 
 
 

5



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes  November 16, 2020 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 5 

 
OPEN SESSION MOTION: 20.11.306. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TYLER OLSEN 

That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, 
this meeting come into Open Session at 1:03 p.m. 
   CARRIED 
 

 4.7 ALBERTA TRANSPORTATION 
 

ALBERTA 
TRANSPORTATION 

MOTION: 20.11.307. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DUANE DIDOW 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from Alberta 
Transportation on the status and timelines for the Highway 40 twinning for 
information as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

 4.8 GEM HOLDINGS PRESENTATION 
 

GEM HOLDINGS MOTION: 20.11.308. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from GEM Holdings 
Ltd regarding culvert use for information as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

 5.0 NEW BUSINESS  
 

 5.3 GREENVIEW INDUSTRIAL GATEWAY UPDATE 
 

GREENVIEW 
INDUSTRIAL GATEWAY 
UPDATE 

MOTION: 20.11.309. Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON 
That Committee of the Whole accept the update from Kyle Reiling, Executive 
Director Greenview Industrial Gateway, for information as presented. 
   CARRIED 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
DEFERRED 

MOTION: 20.11.310. Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON 
That Committee of the Whole defer Agenda Item 6.1 Disclosure Harmful to 
Business Interests of a Third Party to the December 21, 2020 Committee of 
the Whole meeting. 
   CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes  November 16, 2020 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 

#6 
CLOSED SESSION 

6.0 CLOSED SESSION  
 

CLOSED SESSION MOTION: 20.11.311. Moved by: COUNCILLOR SHAWN ACTON 
That the meeting go to Closed Session, at 2:32 p.m., pursuant to Section 197 
of the Municipal Government Act, 2000, Chapter M-26 and amendments 
thereto, and Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, Chapter F-25 and 
amendments thereto, to discuss Privileged Information with regards to the 
Closed Session. 
     CARRIED
   

OPEN SESSION MOTION: 20.11.312. Moved by: REEVE DALE SMITH 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, 
this meeting come into Open Session at 2:52 p.m. 
   CARRIED 
 

#7 
ADJOURNMENT 

7.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 MOTION: 20.11.313. Moved by: COUNCILLOR ROXIE RUTT 
That this Committee of the Whole meeting adjourn at 2:55 p.m. 
                              CARRIED  
                                                                                                                      
  

 
 
 
__________________________________                                      ______________________________ 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER                                                      CHAIR 

7



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

20.04.09 

SUBJECT: Mountain Metis Nation Association 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: December 21, 2020 CAO: DT MANAGER: 
DEPARTMENT: CAO SERVICES GM: PRESENTER: 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Choose an item. 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation from the Mountain Metis Nation 
Association, for information. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
The Mountain Metis Nation Association would like to purchase their own building located at 10011 – 100 
Street in Grande Cache. This building would provide enough space to meet our long-term requirements for 
office space, interpretive centre, hall and kitchen. Unfortunately, the present zoning bylaws do not allow for 
the association to proceed. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is to confirm receipt of the request from the Mountain

Metis Nation Association

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
N/A 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion. 

STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 

8



 
 

 

 
  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

 
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Presentation 

9



De
ce

m
be

r 2
1, 

20
20

Pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

 t
o 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 C

ou
nc

il
N

ew
 C

om
m

un
ity

 M
ét

is
 F

ac
ili

ty

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
M

ét
is

 
N

at
io

n 
As

so
ci

at
io

n

10



M
is

si
on

O
ur

 m
is

si
on

 is
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l, 

so
ci

al
 a

nd
 e

co
no

m
ic

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
 o

f o
ur

 c
om

m
un

ity
.

M
an

da
te

O
ur

 m
an

da
te

 is
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 w

ith
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
ge

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
in

du
st

ry
 to

 fu
lfi

ll 
ou

r 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

.

Va
lu

es
W

e 
va

lu
e 

ou
r 

M
ét

is
 y

ou
th

 a
nd

 E
ld

er
s 

an
d 

pl
ac

e 
sp

ec
ia

l r
eg

ar
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 o
ve

rc
om

in
g 

cu
ltu

ra
l b

ar
rie

rs
 th

at
lim

it 
ad

va
nc

em
en

t o
f o

ur
 p

eo
pl

e.

O
ur

 M
is

si
on

, M
an

da
te

, a
nd

 V
al

ue
s

11



Th
e 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
M

ét
is

 N
at

io
n 

A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 is
 lo

ok
in

g 
fo

r 
G

re
en

vi
ew

's
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
to

 r
el

oc
at

e 
th

e
as

so
ci

at
io

n’
s 

of
fic

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
an

 u
pg

ra
de

d 
an

d 
en

ha
nc

ed
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
ha

ll 
an

d 
ne

w
ly

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 c

om
m

un
it

y
C

ul
tu

ra
l C

en
tr

e 
in

 G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
.  

Ne
w 

M
M

NA
 O

ffi
ce

Yo
ut

h 
Co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 P
ro

gr
am

Tr
ad

iti
on

al
 L

an
d 

Us
e 

& 
Hi

st
or

ic
al

 R
es

ea
rc

h
De

pa
rt

m
en

t

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t C

en
tr

e

Pr
ov

id
e 

re
ad

y-
to

-w
or

k 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
gr

am
s i

n
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l e

du
ca

tio
na

l i
ns

tit
ut

io
ns

 to
be

tt
er

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
ur

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
em

 w
ith

th
e 

to
ol

s f
or

 su
cc

es
s.

Cu
ltu

ra
l C

en
tr

e

Fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 e

du
ca

te
, i

ns
pi

re
 a

nd
 sh

ar
e 

ou
r u

ni
qu

e
M

ét
is

 h
is

to
ry

N
ew

 C
om

m
un

it
y 

M
ét

is
 F

ac
ili

ty

Co
m

m
un

ity
 H

al
l

En
ha

nc
ed

 sp
ac

e 
fo

r c
om

m
un

ity
 g

at
he

rin
gs

Fu
ll 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 k
itc

he
n

12



Be
ne

fi
ts

 o
f a

 N
ew

 F
ac

ili
ty

Pr
ov

id
e 

en
ha

nc
ed

 c
om

m
un

ity
 h

al
l r

en
ta

l o
pt

io
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
Ha

m
le

t a
nd

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 sp

ac
e 

fo
r w

ak
es

M
ak

e 
sig

ni
fic

an
t c

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

In
di

ge
no

us
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e

Cr
ea

te
 a

 C
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

tr
e 

to
 sh

ar
e 

lo
ca

l I
nd

ig
en

ou
s h

ist
or

y

In
cr

ea
se

 o
ur

 se
rv

ic
es

 o
ffe

re
d 

to
 In

di
ge

no
us

 a
nd

 M
ét

is 
fa

m
ili

es
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

St
ab

al
iz

e 
M

M
NA

's 
bu

sin
es

s a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

s w
e 

ar
e 

re
nt

in
g 

ou
r c

ur
re

nt
 sp

ac
e 

on
 a

 m
on

th
-t

o-
m

on
th

 b
as

is 

13



1
2 3

Af
te

r 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 G

re
en

vi
ew

's
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r,
 th

re
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l l
oc

at
io

ns
 in

 G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
w

er
e

de
te

rm
in

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
ne

w
 M

ét
is

 F
ac

ili
ty

.  

Lo
ca

ti
on

 O
pt

io
ns

Ce
nt

ra
l P

ar
k

1 2 3

Ea
gl

e'
s N

es
t H

al
l

Be
hi

nd
 th

e 
To

ur
ism

 &
In

te
rp

re
tiv

e 
Ce

nt
re

14



Zo
ne

d 
PP

S
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

an
 id

ea
l l

oc
at

io
n 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
pr

ox
im

ity
 to

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
s f

or
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

ou
r Y

ou
th

 C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 P
ro

gr
am

Ce
nt

ra
l  

lo
ca

tio
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Ha

m
le

t f
or

 c
om

m
un

ity
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 a

nd
 h

al
l r

en
ta

ls
Cu

rr
en

tly
 a

 g
re

en
sp

ac
e 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, t
he

re
fo

re
 w

ou
ld

 re
qu

ire
 a

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
rin

g 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
on

su
lta

tio
ns

Ne
w 

Bu
ild

 in
 th

e 
Lo

we
r L

ev
el

 o
f C

en
tr

al
 P

ar
k

Zo
ne

d 
C-

3
Th

is
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

th
e 

qu
ic

ke
st

 o
pt

io
n 

as
 th

er
e 

is
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
bu

ild
in

g
Re

no
va

tio
ns

 to
 e

xp
an

d 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
pa

ce
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
pa

rk
in

g
Di

st
an

ce
 fr

om
 sc

ho
ol

s -
 d

iff
ic

ul
t f

or
 st

ud
en

ts
 to

 a
cc

es
s p

ro
gr

am
s a

fte
r s

ch
oo

l

Pu
rc

ha
se

 a
nd

 R
en

ov
at

e 
Ea

gl
e'

s N
es

t H
al

l

Zo
ne

d 
PP

S
Id

ea
l l

oc
at

io
n 

fo
r a

 C
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

tr
e 

du
e 

to
 p

ro
xi

m
ity

 o
f T

ou
ris

m
 &

 In
te

rp
re

tiv
e 

Ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 B

ird
's 

Ey
e 

Vi
ew

 P
ar

k,
 c

re
at

in
g 

a
"o

ne
-s

to
p 

sh
op

" f
or

 v
is

ito
rs

Fu
rt

he
st

 lo
ca

tio
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
s -

 d
iff

ic
ul

t f
or

 st
ud

en
ts

 to
 a

cc
es

s

Ne
w 

Bu
ild

 B
eh

in
d 

th
e 

To
ur

ism
 &

 In
te

rp
re

tiv
e 

Ce
nt

re

Lo
ca

ti
on

 D
et

ai
ls

15



Lo
ok

in
g 

fo
r 

G
re

en
vi

ew
's

 S
up

po
rt

 

Th
e 

M
M

N
A 

ha
s b

ee
n 

w
or

ki
ng

 si
nc

e 
th

e 
19

90
's 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 fo

r t
he

 In
di

ge
no

us

po
pu

la
tio

n 
of

 G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
yo

ut
h 

pr
og

ra
m

s, 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 h

is
to

ric
al

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l r
es

ou
rc

es
, a

nd

ho
st

in
g 

lo
ca

l c
ul

tu
ra

l e
ve

nt
s. 

 W
e 

as
k 

th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

su
pp

or
t o

ur
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

si
fic

at
io

n 
pl

an
 so

 th
at

w
e 

ca
n 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 fu

lfu
ill

 o
ur

 m
is

si
on

 o
f e

nh
an

ci
ng

 th
e 

so
ci

al
, e

co
no

m
ic

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 o

f o
ur

co
m

m
un

ity
.

A
L
V

IN
 F

IN
D

L
A

Y
, 

P
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

 M
M

N
A

"W
e

 t
h

a
n

k
 y

o
u

 f
o

r 
y

o
u

r 
c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
e

 h
o

p
e

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

ls
 t

o

m
a

k
e

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 I
n

d
ig

e
n

o
u

s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 o

f 
G

ra
n

d
e

 C
a

c
h

e
."

16



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

20.04.09 

SUBJECT: Grants Outcome Report Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: December 21, 2020 CAO: DT MANAGER: KK 
DEPARTMENT: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GM: DM PRESENTER: LL 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) –N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation regarding Grants Outcome Report for 
information, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
Greenview gives back annually to the community organizations locally and regionally through the Greenview 
Community Services Grant Program. 

Administration intends on providing feedback to Committee of the Whole throughout the year to inform 
them of the Greenview grant funded projects/events.  An outcome report template has been created for 
Greenview grant recipients to submit with their financials after their Greenview funded project/event is 
complete.  Beginning mid-year 2020 the outcome submissions process was updated, resulting in some grant 
recipients completing the new outcome report, and some submitting their own report.  All 2021 grant 
recipients will be requested to submit their outcome report upon completion of their project/event and 
Administration will provide Council a summary of these reports throughout the year. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is to allow the Committee of the Whole to see the outcome

of the Greenview funded projects and events.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to amend or take no action to the recommended 
motions. 

17



 
 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
There are no financial implications to the recommended motions. 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motions. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  
 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Grant Outcome Report Presentation 

18



12
/1

6/
20

20
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w,

 A
lb

er
ta

, C
an

ad
a

1

G
re

en
vi

ew
, A

lb
er

ta
, C

an
ad

a
Ex

pa
nd

 Y
ou

r V
isi

on
.

w
w

w
.m

dg
re

en
vi

ew
.a

b.
ca

G
re

en
vi

ew
 G

iv
es

 B
ac

k
O

ut
co

m
e 

Re
po

rt
s

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 W
ho

le
 –

De
ce

m
be

r 2
1,

 2
02

0
Pr

es
en

te
d 

by
 L

isa
 L

en
en

tin
e

G
re

en
vi

ew
, A

lb
er

ta
, C

an
ad

a
Ex

pa
nd

 Y
ou

r V
isi

on
.

w
w

w
.m

dg
re

en
vi

ew
.a

b.
ca

19



2

De
Bo

lt 
&

 D
ist

ric
t 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty

•O
ut

co
m

e 
Re

po
rt

 re
ce

iv
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

4,
 2

02
0

•G
re

en
vi

ew
 a

w
ar

de
d 

a 
20

18
 C

ap
ita

l G
ra

nt
 o

f 
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
•G

un
by

 R
an

ch
 G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e 
Ca

m
ps

ite
 P

ro
je

ct
•C

om
pl

et
ed

 Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
0

2
De

Bo
lt 

&
 D

ist
ric

t A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

Gu
nb

y 
Ra

nc
h 

Go
lf 

Co
ur

se
 C

am
ps

ite
 P

ro
je

ct

20



3

Co
m

m
un

ity
 Im

pa
ct

•L
oc

al
 c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 w

er
e 

hi
re

d
•A

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f u
se

 a
nd

 re
ve

nu
e 

in
 2

02
0 

w
ith

 a
 

p r
oj

ec
te

d 
la

rg
er

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 2

02
1

•L
on

g-
t e

rm
 c

om
m

un
ity

 im
pa

ct
•W

ith
 th

e 
31

 n
ew

 se
as

on
al

 c
am

pi
ng

 st
al

ls,
 

fa
m

ili
es

/in
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

pl
ac

e 
to

 p
ar

k 
an

d 
en

jo
y 

th
e 

co
ur

se

3
De

Bo
lt 

&
 D

ist
ric

t A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

Gu
nb

y 
Ra

nc
h 

Go
lf 

Co
ur

se
 C

am
ps

ite
 P

ro
je

ct

21



4

G
oa

ls 
Ac

hi
ev

ed

•M
or

e 
st

al
ls

•I
nc

re
as

e 
in

 re
ve

nu
e 

•C
on

tin
ue

d 
gr

ow
th

De
Bo

lt 
&

 D
ist

ric
t A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty

Gu
nb

y 
Ra

nc
h 

Go
lf 

Co
ur

se
 C

am
ps

ite
 P

ro
je

ct

22



5

G
re

en
vi

ew
 

Re
co

gn
iti

on

•G
re

en
vi

ew
 w

ill
 b

e 
lis

te
d 

on
 a

 si
gn

 a
t 

th
e 

Go
lf 

Co
ur

se
 w

ith
 th

e 
na

m
es

 o
f 

al
l c

on
tr

ib
ut

or
s

De
Bo

lt 
&

 D
ist

ric
t A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
Gu

nb
y 

Ra
nc

h 
Go

lf 
Co

ur
se

 C
am

ps
ite

 P
ro

je
ct

23



6

Pr
oj

ec
t S

um
m

ar
y

•S
pr

in
g 

of
 2

01
8-

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

as
 st

ar
te

d 
by

 
re

lo
ca

tin
g 

te
e 

bo
xe

s t
o 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
th

e 
ne

w
 

ca
m

pi
ng

 a
re

a,
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
an

d 
se

ed
in

g 
gr

as
s

•F
al

l o
f 2

01
9-

t o
p 

so
il 

w
as

 st
rip

pe
d 

w
he

re
 th

e 
ne

w
 

ca
m

pi
ng

 st
al

ls 
w

ou
ld

 b
e

•S
um

m
er

 o
f 2

02
0-

t h
e 

pa
d 

w
as

 b
ui

lt,
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 
po

w
er

, w
at

er
 &

 se
w

er
, g

ra
ve

l a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

ed
 st

al
ls 6

De
Bo

lt 
&

 D
ist

ric
t A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
Gu

nb
y 

Ra
nc

h 
Go

lf 
Co

ur
se

 C
am

ps
ite

 P
ro

je
ct

24



7

Fu
nd

in
g

•A
ll 

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
 fu

nd
s h

av
e 

be
en

 u
til

ize
d 

fo
r t

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t t

he
y 

w
er

e 
aw

ar
de

d 
fo

r
•F

un
di

ng
 w

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 F
ac

ili
ty

 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

•D
on

at
io

ns
 In

-K
in

d 
w

er
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 K
la

ss
en

 
Br

ot
he

rs
, B

io
-E

co
, N

or
th

la
nd

 L
og

ist
ic

s &
 D

r. 
Sp

ar
ki

e’
s E

le
ct

ric
al

•T
he

 D
eB

ol
t &

 D
ist

ric
t A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
 

co
nt

rib
ut

ed
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
25

0 
vo

lu
nt

ee
r h

ou
rs

7
De

Bo
lt 

&
 D

ist
ric

t A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

Gu
nb

y 
Ra

nc
h 

Go
lf 

Co
ur

se
 C

am
ps

ite
 P

ro
je

ct

25



8

G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 Y

ou
th

 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Sh
el

te
r

•O
ut

co
m

e 
Re

po
rt

 re
ce

iv
ed

 O
ct

ob
er

 1
5,

 2
02

0
•G

re
en

vi
ew

 a
w

ar
de

d 
a 

20
19

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l G

ra
nt

 o
f 

$2
0,

00
0.

00
•P

ro
je

ct
: S

un
ris

e 
Ho

us
e 

Sh
el

te
r P

ro
gr

am
•T

hi
s p

ro
gr

am
 is

 o
ng

oi
ng

8
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Yo
ut

h 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Sh
el

te
r

Su
nr

ise
 H

ea
lth

 S
he

lte
r P

ro
gr

am

26



9

Co
m

m
un

ity
 Im

pa
ct

•C
on

tin
ue

d 
su

pp
or

t a
nd

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
to

 y
ou

th
 a

ge
s 1

2-
17

 a
nd

 th
ei

r f
am

ili
es

•A
 c

om
bi

na
tio

n 
of

 st
re

ng
th

 b
as

ed
 a

nd
 h

ar
m

 
re

du
ct

io
n 

m
od

el
s t

o 
ha

nd
le

 v
ar

io
us

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
 th

at
 

co
ul

d 
im

pa
ct

 fu
tu

re
 su

cc
es

s
•L

on
g-

te
rm

 c
om

m
un

ity
 im

pa
ct

•8
2 

in
ta

ke
s i

nt
o 

th
e 

sh
el

te
r a

nd
 3

2 
fa

m
ili

es
 w

er
e 

su
pp

or
te

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
an

d 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
0

9
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Yo
ut

h 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Sh
el

te
r

Su
nr

ise
 H

ea
lth

 S
he

lte
r P

ro
gr

am

27



10

G
oa

ls 
Ac

hi
ev

ed

•S
up

po
rt

ed
 y

ou
th

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
, 

st
re

ng
th

en
 c

op
in

g 
sk

ill
s &

 b
ec

om
e 

m
or

e 
re

sis
ta

nt
 

to
 c

ris
is

•9
0%

 o
f y

ou
th

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 

in
 a

cc
es

sin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

•9
6%

 o
f y

ou
th

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

d 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 

in
 c

op
in

g 
w

ith
 a

 c
ris

is

10
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Yo
ut

h 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Sh
el

te
r

Su
nr

ise
 H

ea
lth

 S
he

lte
r P

ro
gr

am

28



11

G
re

en
vi

ew
 R

ec
og

ni
tio

n

•G
re

en
vi

ew
 is

 a
 li

st
ed

 fu
nd

er
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 lo
go

) o
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pa
m

ph
le

ts
 a

nd
 p

ac
ka

ge
s

11
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Yo
ut

h 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Sh
el

te
r

Su
nr

ise
 H

ea
lth

 S
he

lte
r P

ro
gr

am

29



12

Pr
oj

ec
t S

um
m

ar
y

•C
lie

nt
s &

 st
af

f c
on

tin
ue

 to
 n

av
ig

at
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
s o

f C
O

VI
D-

19
 a

nd
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 it
 h

as
 o

n 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 o

ve
ra

ll 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

•T
he

re
 w

as
 a

 st
ro

ng
 fo

cu
s o

n 
yo

ut
h 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t, 

in
di

vi
du

al
 c

as
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

, a
nd

 st
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
co

pi
ng

 
sk

ill
s

•M
ak

in
g 

th
e 

yo
ut

h 
fe

el
 w

el
co

m
e,

 n
ot

 ju
dg

ed
 a

nd
 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
lo

w
 b

ar
rie

r a
cc

es
s

12
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Yo
ut

h 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Sh
el

te
r

Su
nr

ise
 H

ea
lth

 S
he

lte
r P

ro
gr

am

30



13

Fu
nd

in
g

•A
ll 

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
 fu

nd
s h

av
e 

be
en

 u
til

ize
d 

fo
r t

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t t

he
y 

w
er

e 
aw

ar
de

d 
fo

r
•F

un
di

ng
 w

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
, C

ou
nt

y 
of

 G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
, C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
, a

nd
 v

ar
io

us
 c

om
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s a

nd
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
fu

nd
er

s
•S

er
vi

ce
s a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 Y
ou

th
 

E m
er

ge
nc

y 
Sh

el
te

r S
oc

ie
ty

/S
un

ris
e 

Ho
us

e 
at

 n
o 

co
st

 th
e 

yo
ut

h 
or

 fa
m

ili
es

13
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Yo
ut

h 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Sh
el

te
r

Su
nr

ise
 H

ea
lth

 S
he

lte
r P

ro
gr

am

31



14

Cr
an

be
rr

y 
La

ke
 R

od
eo

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

•2
01

9 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Gr
an

t o
f $

59
,5

15
.6

0 
•P

ro
je

ct
: B

ui
ld

in
g 

a 
40

x8
0 

co
ve

re
d 

da
nc

e 
flo

or
 a

nd
 

b a
nd

 st
an

d 
on

 th
e 

ro
de

o 
gr

ou
nd

s

14
Cr

an
be

rr
y 

La
ke

 R
od

eo
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
Co

ve
re

d 
da

nc
e 

flo
or

 &
 b

an
d 

st
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t

32



15

Cr
an

be
rr

y 
La

ke
 R

od
eo

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

•T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 fe
ll 

sh
or

t o
n 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

du
e 

to
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
m

at
er

ia
l c

os
ts

•T
he

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

ha
s m

an
ag

ed
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
us

ea
bl

e
•T

he
 a

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
is 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 

c o
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t

15
Cr

an
be

rr
y 

La
ke

 R
od

eo
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
Co

ve
re

d 
da

nc
e 

flo
or

 &
 b

an
d 

st
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t

33



16

G
re

en
vi

ew
 G

ra
nt

 F
un

di
ng

16
Cr

an
be

rr
y 

La
ke

 R
od

eo
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
Co

ve
re

d 
da

nc
e 

flo
or

 &
 b

an
d 

st
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t

G
ra

nt
 fr

om
 

G
re

en
vi

ew
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
To

ta
l 

fr
om

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
G

re
en

vi
ew

 F
un

ds

Fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 
Cr

an
be

rr
y 

La
ke

 
Ro

de
o

To
ta

l

$5
9,

51
5.

60
$6

4,
17

2.
54

$2
3,

96
8.

70
$8

3,
48

4.
30

Th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

ov
er

 &
 a

bo
ve

 th
e 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 g

ra
nt

 w
as

 p
ai

d 
by

 
th

e 
Cr

an
be

rr
y 

La
ke

 R
od

eo
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n(
$4

,6
56

.9
4)

.

34



17

G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 R

oy
al

 C
an

ad
ia

n 
Le

gi
on

Br
an

ch
 #

54
•2

01
9 

Ca
pi

ta
l G

ra
nt

 o
f $

50
,0

00
.0

0 
a 

ye
ar

 fo
r 3

 y
ea

rs
 

(2
01

9-
20

21
)

•P
ro

je
ct

: R
en

ov
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

•K
itc

he
n 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 b

eg
an

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

0

17
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Ro
ya

l C
an

ad
ia

n 
Le

gi
on

, B
ra

nc
h 

#5
4

Re
no

va
tio

ns

35



18

Pr
oj

ec
t U

pd
at

e 
–

Au
gu

st
 2

02
0

•K
itc

he
n 

re
-d

es
ig

n,
 re

m
ov

ed
 w

al
ls 

&
 re

pl
ac

ed
 w

ith
 

m
et

al
 st

ud
s

•G
yp

ro
ck

 re
pl

ac
ed

, w
al

ls 
pa

in
te

d
•F

RP
 a

nd
 st

ai
nl

es
s-

st
ee

l p
an

el
s i

ns
ta

lle
d 

on
 th

e 
w

al
ls

•K
itc

he
n 

&
 st

or
ag

e 
ro

om
 d

oo
rs

 re
pl

ac
ed

•P
ur

ch
as

ed
 ra

ng
e 

ho
od

 a
nd

 fi
re

 su
pp

re
ss

io
n 

sy
st

em
•P

re
pa

rin
g 

ro
of

 fo
r i

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
of

 m
ak

e 
up

 a
ir 

un
it 

fo
r r

ef
rig

er
at

io
n 

&
 c

oo
lin

g 
un

it

18
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Ro
ya

l C
an

ad
ia

n 
Le

gi
on

, B
ra

nc
h 

#5
4

Re
no

va
tio

ns

36



19

Pr
oj

ec
t U

pd
at

e 
–

Au
gu

st
 2

02
0

•G
as

 k
itc

he
n 

ap
pl

ia
nc

es
 o

rd
er

ed
•C

oo
le

r f
re

ez
er

 u
ni

t i
ns

ta
lle

d
•M

an
y 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s a

re
 d

on
at

in
g 

th
ei

r s
er

vi
ce

s a
s 

gi
ft

s i
n 

ki
nd

•O
nc

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

, t
he

 k
itc

he
n 

w
ill

 e
xc

ee
d 

AH
S 

s t
an

da
rd

 o
f o

pe
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

be
 m

or
e 

ef
fic

ie
nt

19
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Ro
ya

l C
an

ad
ia

n 
Le

gi
on

, B
ra

nc
h 

#5
4

Re
no

va
tio

ns

37



20

H
in

to
n 

Ad
ul

t L
ea

rn
in

g 
So

ci
et

y

•2
01

9 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Gr
an

t o
f $

3,
00

0.
00

•P
ro

je
ct

: G
rie

f R
ec

ov
er

y 
M

et
ho

d 
Pr

og
ra

m

20
Hi

nt
on

 A
du

lt 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 S

oc
ie

ty
Gr

ie
f R

ec
ov

er
y 

M
et

ho
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

38



21

Pr
oj

ec
t S

um
m

ar
y

•T
he

 c
en

tr
e 

cl
os

ed
 in

 M
ar

ch
 d

ue
 to

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 a

nd
 

re
op

en
ed

 Ju
ne

 1
1

•O
rig

in
al

ly
 9

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

, b
ut

 
du

e 
to

 C
O

VI
D-

19
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 5
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 w

er
e 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

ed
•8

0%
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

gr
am

 w
as

 v
er

y 
sig

ni
fic

an
t a

nd
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 a
 g

re
at

 su
cc

es
s

21
Hi

nt
on

 A
du

lt 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 S

oc
ie

ty
Gr

ie
f R

ec
ov

er
y 

M
et

ho
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

39



22

Fo
x 

Cr
ee

k 
Cu

rli
ng

 C
lu

b

•2
01

9 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Gr
an

t o
f $

17
,5

00
.0

0
•P

ro
je

ct
:  

Ic
e 

su
rfa

ce
 u

pg
ra

de
s

•L
on

g 
te

rm
 c

om
m

un
ity

 im
pa

ct

22
Fo

x 
Cr

ee
k 

Cu
rli

ng
 C

lu
b

Ic
e 

Su
rf

ac
e 

U
pg

ra
de

s

40



232
3

Fo
x 

Cr
ee

k 
Cu

rli
ng

 C
lu

b
Ic

e 
Su

rf
ac

e 
U

pg
ra

de
s

G
re

en
vi

ew
 R

ec
og

ni
tio

n

•A
 si

gn
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

po
st

ed
 in

 th
e 

lo
bb

y 
of

 th
e 

cu
rli

ng
 

cl
ub

 a
nd

 a
 p

os
t m

ad
e 

on
 so

ci
al

 m
ed

ia

Fu
nd

in
g

•
Al

l f
un

ds
 h

av
e 

be
en

 u
til

ize
d 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 th

ey
 w

er
e 

aw
ar

de
d 

fo
r

41



24

Li
tt

le
 S

m
ok

y 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 H
al

l

•2
01

8 
Ca

pi
ta

l G
ra

nt
 o

f $
5,

00
0.

00
 fo

r a
 w

he
el

ch
ai

r 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 ra

m
p-

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
01

9 
by

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

w
ith

 n
o 

co
st

 to
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n
•2

01
9 

Co
un

ci
l a

pp
ro

ve
d 

th
e 

re
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
gr

an
t 

f u
nd

s t
o 

be
 u

se
d 

fo
r m

aj
or

 re
pa

irs
 o

n 
th

e 
Li

tt
le

 
Sm

ok
y 

sk
at

in
g 

rin
k

•P
ro

je
ct

: O
ut

do
or

 sk
at

in
g 

rin
k 

up
gr

ad
es

24
Li

tt
le

 S
m

ok
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 H

al
l

Ra
m

p 
&

 R
in

k 
up

gr
ad

es

42



25

Co
m

m
un

ity
 Im

pa
ct

•L
on

g 
te

rm
 c

om
m

un
ity

 im
pa

ct
•E

as
ie

r a
cc

es
s f

or
 a

ll
•R

in
k 

is 
us

ed
-k

id
s w

er
e 

on
 e

ve
n 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
ic

e 
w

as
 

fin
ish

ed

25
Li

tt
le

 S
m

ok
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 H

al
l

Ra
m

p 
&

 R
in

k 
up

gr
ad

es

43



26

Pr
oj

ec
t S

um
m

ar
y

•B
oa

rd
s r

ep
la

ce
d 

•I
nt

er
io

r b
oa

rd
s p

ai
nt

ed
 

•E
xt

ra
 p

os
ts

 in
st

al
le

d 
•N

et
s i

ns
ta

lle
d

26
Li

tt
le

 S
m

ok
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 H

al
l

Ra
m

p 
&

 R
in

k 
up

gr
ad

es

44



27

G
oa

ls 
Ac

hi
ev

ed

•R
in

k 
bo

ar
ds

 w
er

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f s
af

et
y 

iss
ue

s 27
Li

tt
le

 S
m

ok
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 H

al
l

Ra
m

p 
&

 R
in

k 
up

gr
ad

es

G
re

en
vi

ew
 R

ec
og

ni
tio

n
•

A 
sig

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

re
co

gn
izi

ng
 G

re
en

vi
ew

’s 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n

45



28

•A
ll 

fu
nd

s h
av

e 
be

en
 u

til
ize

d 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 th
ey

 
w

er
e 

aw
ar

de
d 

fo
r

•I
n-

ki
nd

 d
on

at
io

ns
 w

er
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r l

ab
ou

r a
nd

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

28
Li

tt
le

 S
m

ok
y 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 H

al
l

Ra
m

p 
&

 R
in

k 
up

gr
ad

es

Fu
nd

in
g

46



292
9

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 R

iv
er

sid
e 

Go
lf 

Cl
ub

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 U
pk

ee
p

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 R

iv
er

sid
e 

G
ol

f C
lu

b

•2
01

9 
Ca

pi
ta

l G
ra

nt
 o

f $
25

,0
00

.0
0

•P
ro

je
ct

: C
lu

bh
ou

se
 &

 G
ro

un
ds

 U
pk

ee
p 

•C
om

pl
et

io
n 

Da
te

: A
ug

us
t 3

0,
 2

02
0

47



303
0

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 R

iv
er

sid
e 

Go
lf 

Cl
ub

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 U
pk

ee
p

Co
m

m
un

ity
 Im

pa
ct

•U
pk

ee
p 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f t
he

 g
ro

un
ds

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t a

nd
 th

e 
be

au
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 
ha

s b
ro

ug
ht

 m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 fr

om
 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

s o
ut

 to
 e

nj
oy

 th
e 

go
lf 

co
ur

se
•A

 v
en

ue
 fo

r f
am

ily
 a

nd
 fr

ie
nd

s o
f a

ll 
ag

es
 to

 le
ar

n 
an

d 
en

jo
y 

th
e 

sp
or

t o
f g

ol
f a

nd
 th

e 
ou

td
oo

rs
•L

on
g 

te
rm

 c
om

m
un

ity
 im

pa
ct

48



313
1

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 R

iv
er

sid
e 

Go
lf 

Cl
ub

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 U
pk

ee
p

Pr
oj

ec
t S

um
m

ar
y

•R
ep

la
ce

d 
w

or
k 

ca
rt

/d
um

p 
tr

ai
le

r
•R

ep
la

ce
d 

m
et

al
 ro

of
 o

n 
ol

d 
cl

ub
ho

us
e 

(u
se

d 
fo

r 
st

or
ag

e)

49



32

G
oa

ls 
Ac

hi
ev

ed

•
W

or
k 

ca
rt

/d
um

p 
tr

ai
le

r a
nd

 th
e 

m
et

al
 ro

of
 o

n 
th

e 
st

or
ag

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
re

pl
ac

ed

32

G
re

en
vi

ew
 R

ec
og

ni
tio

n
•

A 
sig

n 
re

co
gn

izi
ng

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

po
st

ed
 in

 th
e 

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
fo

r p
ub

lic
 v

ie
w

in
g

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 R

iv
er

sid
e 

Go
lf 

Cl
ub

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 U
pk

ee
p

50



333
3

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 R

iv
er

sid
e 

Go
lf 

Cl
ub

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 U
pk

ee
p

Fu
nd

in
g

•P
ur

ch
as

in
g 

of
 th

e 
go

lf 
ca

rt
s w

as
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

un
til

 
th

e 
su

m
m

er
 o

f 2
02

0;
 th

e 
du

m
p 

tr
ai

le
r w

as
 re

pl
ac

ed
 

in
st

ea
d.

  
•T

he
 m

et
al

 ro
of

 w
as

 re
pl

ac
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

st
or

ag
e 

un
it

•I
n-

Ki
nd

 d
on

at
io

ns
 o

f l
ab

or
 w

er
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fo
r 

re
pl

ac
in

g 
th

e 
m

et
al

 ro
of

 a
nd

 d
ec

k 
ch

ai
rs

 w
er

e 
do

na
te

d 
fr

om
 v

ar
io

us
 c

om
pa

ni
es

51



34

W
or

k 
Ca

rt
 a

nd
 D

um
p 

Tr
ai

le
r

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 R

iv
er

sid
e 

Go
lf 

Cl
ub

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 U
pk

ee
p

52



35

M
et

al
 R

oo
f

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 R

iv
er

sid
e 

Go
lf 

Cl
ub

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
&

 G
ro

un
ds

 U
pk

ee
p

53



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

20.04.09 

SUBJECT: 2021 Community Grant Requests 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: December 21, 2020 CAO: DT MANAGER: KK 
DEPARTMENT: COMMUNITY SERVICES GM: DM PRESENTER: LL 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) – N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – Policy 8002 – Community Grants 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole recommend that Council award the approved 2021 Community 
Grants. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
The 2021 Community Service Miscellaneous Grant program includes a budget of $1,000,000.00 out of which 
community grants and sponsorship funding is allotted.  There are two separate funding disbursement dates 
which are awarded in January and April of each calendar year.   

In an effort to aid Council in the grant review process, Administration is recommending that a decision 
framework be established. The following questions may be considered. 

1) What types of groups or organizations should Greenview fund?
2) What is the criteria used when funding events?
3) Will Greenview fund charitable organizations?
4) Will Greenview fund groups competing with private industry?
5) Is there a degree of consistency and fairness?

A summary of the grant requests have been categorized into a spreadsheet.  Administration provided 
recommendations with the grant applications for Council’s consideration.   

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of the Committee accepting the recommended motion is that the Committee of the

Whole will recommend that Council award the 2021 Community Grants accordingly.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

54



 
 

 

 
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
There are no alternatives to the recommended motion. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 
Direct Costs: $1,000,000.00 
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
Administration will present the reviewed 2021 grant listing as recommended by the Committee of the Whole 
to Council in January 2021. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Grant Applications 
• 2021 Grant Application Listing 

 
 

55



#
N

am
e 

of
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

G
ra

nt
 

Ty
pe

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

Pr
ev

io
us

 
G

ra
nt

 
fr

om
 M

D

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

G
ra

nt
Ye

ar
 

G
ra

nt
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d

Am
ou

nt
 o

f 
G

ra
nt

 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

G
ra

nt
s 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fo
r  

fr
om

 o
th

er
 

so
ur

ce
s

D
on

ae
e,

 p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 a
m

ou
nt

Fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

C
om

pl
et

ed
Ty

pe
 o

f F
un

dr
ai

si
ng

 &
 

Am
ou

nt
 R

ai
se

d
Fi

na
l 

R
ep

or
t 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

1
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 
Pa

llia
tiv

e 
C

ar
e 

So
ci

et
y

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

$3
5,

00
0.

00
Au

gm
en

t t
he

 w
ag

es
 fo

r t
he

 p
os

iti
on

 o
f 

G
PP

C
S 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
.

Ye
s

To
 a

ug
m

en
t E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 
Sa

la
ry

20
20

$3
5,

00
0

Ye
s

C
ity

 o
f G

P 
- C

om
m

un
ity

 S
up

po
rt 

Pr
og

ra
m

s 
- $

30
,0

00
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 G
P 

- P
al

lia
tiv

e 
C

ar
e 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

r P
ro

gr
am

s 
- $

30
,0

00
Sa

dd
le

 H
ills

 C
ou

nt
y 

- P
ro

gr
am

 
C

os
t $

15
,0

00
R

ot
ar

y 
of

 G
P 

- O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t -
 

$3
,0

28
.5

0

Ye
s

Sw
an

 C
ity

 R
ot

ar
y 

- 
C

om
m

un
ity

 A
w

ar
en

es
s 

- 
$5

,0
00

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 - 
C

ov
id

-1
9 

eq
ui

pm
en

t -
 $

8,
58

0.
22

D
on

at
io

n 
of

 s
ha

re
s 

- 
$1

01
,6

48
.5

8

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l 
gr

an
t r

eq
ue

st
 a

s 
th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 P
al

lia
tiv

e 
C

ar
e 

So
ci

et
y 

su
pp

or
ts

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 

of
 li

fe
 o

f G
re

en
vi

ew
 

re
si

de
nt

s.

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
al

so
 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

co
ns

id
er

 th
is

 it
em

 b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 

in
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 b
ud

ge
t a

s 
an

 
op

er
at

in
g 

gr
an

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

il 
ea

ch
 

ye
ar

 s
in

ce
 2

01
5.

2
D

eB
ol

t &
 D

is
tri

ct
 

Pi
on

ee
r M

us
eu

m
 

So
ci

et
y

C
ap

ita
l 

G
ra

nt
$2

2,
10

2.
50

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

w
in

do
w

s 
in

 th
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
hu

rc
h,

 R
ep

ai
r t

he
 la

w
n 

in
 th

e 
H

ub
er

t, 
R

ep
ai

r t
he

 p
ai

nt
ed

 fl
oo

r i
n 

th
e 

ba
rn

   

Ye
s

El
ec

tri
ca

l u
pg

ra
de

s 
Fl

ag
 P

ol
e

Pi
cn

ic
 T

ab
le

s
Be

nc
he

s

20
19

15
,1

04
.5

4
N

o
Ye

s
Q

ui
lt 

R
af

fle
 - 

$8
15

.0
0

Ba
ke

 S
al

es
 - 

$3
40

.0
0

Bo
ok

 S
al

es
 - 

$4
15

.0
0

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
ca

pt
ia

l g
ra

nt
 

re
qu

es
t a

s 
it 

w
ill 

pr
es

er
ve

 a
 

hi
st

or
ic

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
in

 
G

re
en

vi
ew

.

 
 

 
 

3
G

ra
nd

e 
C

ac
he

 C
yc

lin
g 

C
lu

b
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
$8

,5
38

.1
8

Tr
ai

l b
ui

ld
in

g,
 re

pa
ir 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
tra

ils
 th

at
 a

re
 in

 u
se

. I
ns

ta
ll 

si
gn

ag
e 

on
 e

xi
st

in
g 

tra
ils

.

Ye
s

O
ur

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
tra

il 
ne

tw
or

ks
 fo

r 
su

m
m

er
 a

nd
 w

in
te

r o
ff 

ro
ad

 
cy

cl
in

g 
in

 th
e 

G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
 a

re
a.

  
Th

es
e 

tra
il 

ne
tw

or
ks

 w
ill 

be
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

lly
 fr

ie
nd

ly
 a

nd
 a

re
 

fo
r e

ve
ry

on
e 

to
 u

se
, r

es
id

en
ts

 o
f 

G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
 a

nd
 v

is
ito

rs
.  

If 
ou

r 
gr

an
t i

s 
de

ni
ed

 it
 w

ill 
sl

ow
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 th
e 

tra
il 

sy
st

em
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
im

pa
ct

 
bi

cy
cl

in
g 

to
ur

is
m

 in
 G

ra
nd

e 
C

ac
he

.

G
ra

nt
 p

ur
po

se
 is

 tr
ai

l b
ui

ld
in

g
 

20
19

20
20

20
19

-
$2

,5
00

.  
20

20
-

$1
4,

61
0.

28

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

is
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

as
 it

 
al

ig
ns

 w
el

l w
ith

 th
e 

di
re

ct
io

n 
of

 b
ot

h 
G

re
en

vi
ew

's
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

an
d 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
.

4
Fo

x 
C

re
ek

 C
ur

lin
g 

C
lu

b
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
$1

7,
50

0.
00

Ic
e 

M
ak

er
 S

al
ar

y 
fo

r 2
02

0/
20

21
 S

ea
so

n
Ye

s
Ic

e 
M

ak
er

 S
al

ar
y 

fo
r 2

01
9/

20
20

 
Se

as
on

20
20

$1
7,

50
0

Ye
s

To
w

n 
of

 F
ox

 C
re

ek
 $

15
00

0 
us

ed
 

to
 h

el
p 

re
pa

irs
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

on
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t

Ye
s

2 
R

af
fle

s 
du

rin
g 

20
19

/2
02

0 
Se

as
on

 ra
is

in
g 

ap
pr

ox
 

$4
80

0

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
op

er
at

in
g 

gr
an

t r
eq

ue
st

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 

po
si

tiv
el

y 
im

pa
ct

s 
th

e 
so

ci
al

/e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

of
 th

e 
G

re
en

vi
ew

 c
om

m
un

ity
.

20
21

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s G

ra
nt

 R
eq

ue
st

s

56



#
N

am
e 

of
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

G
ra

nt
 

Ty
pe

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

Pr
ev

io
us

 
G

ra
nt

 
fr

om
 M

D

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

G
ra

nt
Ye

ar
 

G
ra

nt
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d

Am
ou

nt
 o

f 
G

ra
nt

 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

G
ra

nt
s 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fo
r  

fr
om

 o
th

er
 

so
ur

ce
s

D
on

ae
e,

 p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 a
m

ou
nt

Fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

C
om

pl
et

ed
Ty

pe
 o

f F
un

dr
ai

si
ng

 &
 

Am
ou

nt
 R

ai
se

d
Fi

na
l 

R
ep

or
t 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

20
21

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s G

ra
nt

 R
eq

ue
st

s

5
G

ro
ve

da
le

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
lu

b 
an

d 
Ag

ric
ul

tu
ra

l 
So

ci
et

y

C
ap

ita
l 

G
ra

nt
$1

75
,0

00
.0

0
R

es
ur

fa
ce

 th
e 

G
ro

ve
da

le
 A

re
na

 F
lo

or
 

Ye
s

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

 to
 h

el
p 

pa
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

po
w

er
 a

nd
 u

til
iti

es
 a

t t
he

 
G

ro
ve

da
le

 H
al

l a
nd

 A
re

na

20
19

Ye
s

Al
be

rta
 A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l s

oc
ie

tie
s

G
ov

er
nm

en
t o

f A
lb

er
ta

Ye
s

En
te

rta
in

m
en

t N
ig

ht
, 

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ai
r, 

M
ot

he
r's

 
D

ay
 B

ru
nc

h 
,D

an
ce

s

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
a 

ca
pi

ta
l g

ra
nt

 o
f 

$1
75

,0
00

.0
0 

be
ca

us
e 

it 
po

si
tiv

el
y 

im
pa

ct
s 

th
e 

so
ci

al
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

f t
he

 G
ro

ve
da

le
 

ar
ea

.  

6
Ba

nd
ag

ed
 P

aw
s 

An
im

al
 

R
es

cu
e 

As
so

ci
at

io
n

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

$1
0,

00
0.

00
Pr

ov
id

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 ta
ke

 in
 a

nd
 c

ar
e 

of
 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
40

 a
ni

m
al

s 
in

 th
e 

co
m

in
g 

ye
ar

. T
he

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 fu

nd
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

es
e 

an
im

al
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

os
e 

th
at

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l m
ed

ic
al

 c
ar

e.
  

N
o

Ye
s

Ye
s

In
 o

ur
 2

01
9-

20
20

 y
ea

r, 
Ba

nd
ag

ed
 P

aw
 w

as
 a

bl
e 

to
 

fu
nd

ra
is

e 
  $

19
0,

63
4.

29
   

th
ro

ug
h 

va
rio

us
 in

 h
ou

se
 

an
d 

th
ird

 p
ar

ty
 fu

nd
ra

is
er

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

So
m

e 
of

 o
ur

 m
aj

or
 

fu
nd

ra
is

er
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 o
ur

 
C

hr
is

tm
as

 A
uc

tio
n,

 S
av

e 
a 

Pa
w

 C
am

pa
ig

n 
an

d 
Bo

ttl
e 

D
riv

e.

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
an

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l 

gr
an

t o
f $

50
00

.0
0,

 th
is

 is
 

eq
ua

l t
o 

20
 a

ni
m

al
s 

be
in

g 
re

sc
ue

d/
re

ho
m

ed
. 

Th
er

e 
w

er
e 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
20

 
an

im
al

s 
re

sc
ue

d 
& 

re
ho

m
ed

 
fro

m
 G

re
en

vi
ew

 in
 2

02
0.

7
Lo

ui
s 

D
el

or
m

e 
M

em
or

ia
l C

om
m

itt
ee

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

$2
5,

00
0.

00
C

on
tin

ue
d 

su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

s 
th

at
 a

re
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l t
o 

th
e 

G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

. 

Th
e 

Lo
ui

s 
D

el
or

m
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 w

as
 

un
ab

le
 to

 fu
nd

ra
is

e 
du

e 
to

 C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
.

N
o

N
o

N
o

D
ue

 to
 th

e 
C

ov
id

 1
9 

ou
tb

re
ak

 th
e 

Lo
ui

s 
D

el
or

m
e 

M
em

or
ia

l 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
as

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 

pe
rfo

rm
 o

ur
 re

gu
la

r 
fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
ev

en
ts

. T
hi

s 
ha

s 
im

pa
ct

ed
 o

ur
 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n 

tre
m

en
do

us
ly

, 
re

su
lti

ng
 in

 le
ss

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

yo
ut

h,
 fa

m
ilie

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

up
po

rt 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

e 
pr

ov
id

e.

N
o

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l 
gr

an
t r

eq
ue

st
 b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
Lo

ui
s 

D
el

or
m

e 
M

em
or

ia
l 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 p

os
iti

ve
ly

 im
pa

ct
s 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

 th
e 

G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
 a

re
a,

 C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
es

 
an

d 
En

te
rp

ris
es

.

57



#
N

am
e 

of
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

G
ra

nt
 

Ty
pe

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

Pr
ev

io
us

 
G

ra
nt

 
fr

om
 M

D

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

G
ra

nt
Ye

ar
 

G
ra

nt
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d

Am
ou

nt
 o

f 
G

ra
nt

 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

G
ra

nt
s 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fo
r  

fr
om

 o
th

er
 

so
ur

ce
s

D
on

ae
e,

 p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 a
m

ou
nt

Fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

C
om

pl
et

ed
Ty

pe
 o

f F
un

dr
ai

si
ng

 &
 

Am
ou

nt
 R

ai
se

d
Fi

na
l 

R
ep

or
t 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

20
21

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s G

ra
nt

 R
eq

ue
st

s

8
R

is
in

g 
Ab

ov
e 

M
in

is
try

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

$5
0,

00
0.

00
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

6 
m

on
th

 re
si

de
nt

ia
l 

tre
at

m
en

t p
ro

gr
am

.
Ye

s
(2

01
7)

 O
ffi

ce
 e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ha

se
 I 

- 
Th

es
e 

fu
nd

s 
al

lo
w

ed
 R

is
in

g 
Ab

ov
e 

to
 e

xp
an

d 
ou

r o
ffi

ce
 s

pa
ce

s 
to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

fo
r n

ew
 s

ta
ff 

m
em

be
rs

.

(2
01

8)
 O

ffi
ce

 e
xp

an
si

on
 p

ha
se

 II
 - 

Th
es

e 
fu

nd
s 

al
lo

w
ed

 R
is

in
g 

Ab
ov

e 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

ou
r o

ffi
ce

 s
pa

ce
s 

to
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

e 
fo

r n
ew

 s
ta

ff 
m

em
be

rs
.

(2
01

9)
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
 - 

Th
es

e 
fu

nd
s 

he
lp

ed
 to

 s
up

pl
em

en
t t

he
 

co
st

 o
f s

ta
ff 

sa
la

rie
s,

 o
ffi

ce
 

su
pp

lie
s,

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 to

 R
is

in
g 

Ab
ov

e 
Pa

rk
 

C
am

pu
s 

an
d 

3 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l h
om

es
 

fo
r w

om
en

 in
 o

ur
 p

ro
gr

am
.

20
17

20
18

20
19

$2
5,

00
0.

00
 

(2
01

7)
 

$1
5,

00
0.

00
 

(2
01

8)
 

$3
0,

00
0.

00
 

(2
01

9)

Ye
s

C
ity

 o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 - 
$5

0,
00

0.
00

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
gr

an
t

C
ou

nt
y 

of
 G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 - 
$3

0,
00

0.
00

 g
ra

nt
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

Li
fe

-
Sk

ills
 C

la
ss

es
10

0 
M

en
 W

ho
 C

ar
e 

- $
13

,0
00

.0
0 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

2n
d 

St
ag

e 
Ap

ar
tm

en
t

Vo
or

tm
an

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

- 
$1

0,
00

0.
00

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 in

st
al

l 
ca

m
er

a 
sy

st
em

 a
t 2

nd
 S

ta
ge

 
Ap

ar
tm

en
t

Ye
s

R
is

in
g 

Ab
ov

e 
Sh

ar
e-

a-
th

on
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

0 
$1

51
,3

33
.5

5

**
An

nu
al

 H
op

e 
Li

ve
s 

Ba
nq

ue
t c

an
ce

lle
d 

du
e 

to
 

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

w
hi

ch
 m

ea
nt

 th
e 

lo
ss

 o
f o

ve
r $

10
0,

00
0.

00
 in

 
fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
re

ve
nu

e*
*

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
th

e 
fu

ll 
gr

an
t r

eq
ue

st
 fo

r o
pe

ra
tin

g 
as

 
it 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
se

tti
ng

 a
 

pr
ec

ed
en

t t
o 

ot
he

r 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

ns
. A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

se
es

 th
e 

be
ne

fit
 o

f t
he

 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
so

ci
et

y.
 A

dj
us

tin
g 

fo
r i

nf
la

tio
n 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

an
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f $
30

,0
00

 fo
r 

op
er

at
in

g 
co

st
s.

9
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 
M

ot
or

cr
os

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n
C

ap
ita

l 
G

ra
nt

$1
6,

58
0.

55
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f 2
 u

se
d 

40
ft 

sh
ip

pi
ng

 
co

nt
ai

ne
rs

 (s
ea

ca
ns

) t
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

lo
ck

ed
 fo

r s
to

ra
ge

 a
nd

 ro
de

nt
 p

ro
of

,  
4 

H
on

da
 2

" w
at

er
/tr

as
h 

pu
m

ps
 (r

ep
la

ci
ng

 
th

e 
4 

st
ol

en
), 

1,
00

0f
t o

f 2
" w

at
er

 h
os

e,
 

4-
 2

0f
t w

at
er

 s
uc

tio
n 

ho
se

s 
an

d 
(4

) 2
" 

fo
ot

 v
al

ve
s.

Ye
s

Th
is

 g
ra

nt
 w

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 h
el

p 
w

ith
 c

os
ts

 to
 b

ui
ld

 a
 fe

nc
e 

an
d 

ga
te

 a
t o

ur
 fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 h
el

p 
se

cu
re

 
ou

r p
ro

pe
rty

. 
*Q

uo
te

s 
w

er
e 

so
ur

ce
d 

fro
m

 lo
ca

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

, w
e 

w
ill 

ad
d 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
qu

ot
es

 if
 n

ee
de

d*

20
16

$2
7,

50
0.

00
N

o
N

o
Ye

s
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

do
es

 n
ot

 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l g

ra
nt

 re
qu

es
t.

Th
e 

M
ot

or
cr

os
s 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

is
 a

 v
al

ua
bl

e 
as

se
t t

o 
th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 c
om

m
un

ity
, 

ho
w

ev
er

 it
 is

 u
nc

le
ar

 h
ow

 
m

uc
h 

it 
is

 u
til

iz
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
.

10
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 
M

ot
or

cr
os

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
$3

,1
50

.0
0

R
eq

ui
re

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
Jo

hn
 

D
ee

re
 6

50
G

 d
oz

er
 th

at
 is

 v
ita

l t
o 

ou
r 

cl
ub

 fo
r t

ra
ck

 a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
y 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.  
A 

m
ec

ha
ni

c 
fro

m
 B

ra
nd

t E
qu

ip
m

en
t 

(th
e 

au
th

or
iz

ed
 J

oh
n 

D
ee

re
 d

ea
le

r) 
di

d 
an

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 a

 p
ar

ts
/la

bo
r q

uo
te

 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

ro
vi

de
d.

 T
he

 J
oh

n 
D

ee
re

 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
pa

rts
 n

ee
de

d 
ar

e 
on

ly
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

Br
an

dt
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t s
o 

on
ly

 th
e 

on
e 

qu
ot

e 
w

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d.

Ye
s

Th
is

 g
ra

nt
 w

as
 re

ce
iv

ed
 to

 h
el

p 
w

ith
 c

os
ts

 to
 b

ui
ld

 a
 fe

nc
e 

an
d 

ga
te

 a
t o

ur
 fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 h
el

p 
se

cu
re

 
ou

r p
ro

pe
rty

.

20
16

$2
7,

50
0.

00
N

o
N

o
Ye

s
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

do
es

 n
ot

 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l g

ra
nt

 re
qu

es
t.

Th
e 

M
ot

or
cr

os
s 

As
so

ci
at

io
n 

is
 a

 v
al

ua
bl

e 
as

se
t t

o 
th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 c
om

m
un

ity
, 

ho
w

ev
er

 it
 is

 u
nc

le
ar

 h
ow

 
m

uc
h 

it 
is

 u
til

iz
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
.

58



#
N

am
e 

of
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

G
ra

nt
 

Ty
pe

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

Pr
ev

io
us

 
G

ra
nt

 
fr

om
 M

D

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

G
ra

nt
Ye

ar
 

G
ra

nt
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d

Am
ou

nt
 o

f 
G

ra
nt

 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

G
ra

nt
s 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fo
r  

fr
om

 o
th

er
 

so
ur

ce
s

D
on

ae
e,

 p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 a
m

ou
nt

Fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

C
om

pl
et

ed
Ty

pe
 o

f F
un

dr
ai

si
ng

 &
 

Am
ou

nt
 R

ai
se

d
Fi

na
l 

R
ep

or
t 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

20
21

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s G

ra
nt

 R
eq

ue
st

s

11
Be

ar
 C

re
ek

 F
ol

k 
M

us
ic

 
Fe

st
iv

al
 S

oc
ie

ty
C

ap
ita

l 
G

ra
nt

$2
5,

00
0.

00
To

 h
el

p 
le

ve
ra

ge
 a

 $
25

,0
00

 g
ra

nt
 fr

om
 

th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

of
 G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
th

e 
fu

nd
s 

to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

ei
gh

t 2
0X

20
-fo

ot
 

te
nt

s,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
sp

ea
ke

rs
 u

se
d 

at
 

ou
r d

ay
tim

e 
fe

st
iv

al
 s

ta
ge

s.
 T

he
 c

ap
ita

l 
pu

rc
ha

se
s 

w
ou

ld
 s

ub
st

an
tia

lly
 re

du
ce

 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 re
nt

al
 c

os
ts

 a
nd

 h
el

p 
to

w
ar

ds
 w

ith
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y.

 

Ye
s

(W
e 

ha
ve

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 fo

ur
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

gr
an

t p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 a
ss

is
t w

ith
 

fe
st

iv
al

 o
ve

rh
ea

d,
 h

ow
ev

er
 n

on
e 

of
 o

ur
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

M
D

 o
f G

re
en

vi
ew

 
gr

an
t a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

)

N
A

Ye
s

O
ur

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
ha

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 

m
ul

tip
le

 g
ra

nt
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
, t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
of

 
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 N
o 

1,
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

ov
in

ce
 o

f A
lb

er
ta

 (C
IP

 g
ra

nt
 

pr
og

ra
m

), 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

FA
C

TO
R

 
(fe

de
ra

l).
 A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
, w

e 
ha

ve
 

ro
ug

hl
y 

90
 c

or
po

ra
te

 s
po

ns
or

s 
w

ho
 s

up
po

rt 
ou

r e
ve

nt
. F

or
 th

is
 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
ap

ita
l p

ro
je

ct
, w

e 
ar

e 
al

so
 a

pp
ly

in
g 

fo
r a

 C
ap

ita
l g

ra
nt

 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
. P

ha
se

 tw
o 

of
 th

is
 C

ap
ita

l 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill 

al
so

 s
ee

 u
s 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 
fo

r g
ra

nt
s 

fro
m

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
, a

nd
 th

e 
Pr

ov
in

ce
 

(C
IP

 C
ap

ita
l g

ra
nt

 s
tre

am
).

Ye
s

W
e 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 e
ng

ag
e 

in
 

ye
ar

-ro
un

d 
fu

nd
ra

is
in

g 
ev

en
ts

, t
ho

ug
h 

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

ha
s 

pu
t a

 h
ol

d 
on

 o
ur

 li
ve

 
ev

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 ti

m
e 

be
in

g.
 

Fo
r t

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

w
e 

di
d 

an
 

on
lin

e 
ev

en
t i

n 
Au

gu
st

 
w

hi
ch

 ra
is

ed
 $

6,
00

0 
in

 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

al
es

, a
nd

 w
e 

ha
ve

 a
 c

ro
w

df
un

di
ng

 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

th
at

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
ac

tiv
e,

 b
ut

 h
as

 ra
is

ed
 

ne
ar

ly
 $

3,
00

0 
in

 th
e 

pa
st

 
w

ee
k.

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
 th

e 
ca

pi
ta

l g
ra

nt
 re

qu
es

t. 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 

to
 c

on
si

de
r i

f G
re

en
vi

ew
 

sh
ou

ld
 fu

nd
in

g 
cu

ltu
re

 e
ve

nt
s 

of
 th

is
 n

at
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

re
gi

on
 

an
d 

if 
it 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
se

tti
ng

 a
 

pr
ec

ed
en

t f
or

 s
im

ila
r 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

.

12
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 Y
ou

th
 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Sh

el
te

r
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
$2

0,
00

0.
00

As
si

st
 w

ith
 fr

on
t l

in
e 

st
af

f w
ag

es
, f

oo
d 

co
st

s 
an

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g

Ye
s

Th
e 

fu
nd

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 w

ill 
su

pp
or

t 
th

e 
w

ag
es

 o
f o

ne
 Y

ou
th

 S
up

po
rt 

W
or

ke
r. 

O
ur

 s
up

po
rt 

w
or

ke
rs

 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

ta
ke

 a
nd

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

go
al

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
ex

ec
ut

io
n,

 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

, a
nd

 ri
sk

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
O

ur
 s

up
po

rt 
w

or
ke

rs
 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 o
ur

 y
ou

th
 2

4/
7 

an
d 

fo
cu

s 
on

 p
os

iti
ve

 re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

, 
m

en
to

rs
hi

p,
 a

nd
 n

on
 ju

dg
m

en
ta

l 
gu

id
an

ce
 a

nd
 re

fe
rra

l.

20
18

20
20

$2
0,

00
0.

00
Ye

s
C

ity
 o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 - 

op
er

at
io

na
l -

 $
11

0,
00

0
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 - 

op
er

at
io

na
l -

 $
20

,0
00

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 - 
op

er
at

io
na

l -
 

$1
69

,0
00

N
o

W
e 

no
rm

al
ly

 fu
nd

ra
is

e 
ov

er
 

$3
00

,0
00

/y
ea

r t
hr

ou
gh

 o
ur

 
Bi

g 
H

ea
rts

 fo
r B

ig
 K

id
s 

ev
en

t a
nd

 o
ur

 g
ol

f 
to

ur
na

m
en

t. 
Th

is
 y

ea
r o

ur
 

Bi
g 

H
ea

rts
 e

ve
nt

 w
en

t 
vi

rtu
al

 ra
is

in
g 

ne
ar

ly
 

$8
0,

00
0 

an
d 

ou
r g

ol
f 

to
ur

na
m

en
t w

as
 c

an
ce

lle
d.

 
At

 th
is

 ti
m

e 
it 

is
 u

nc
le

ar
 a

s 
to

 o
ur

 fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

in
 2

02
1 

as
 it

 is
 v

er
y 

de
pe

nd
en

t o
n 

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

an
d 

th
e 

st
at

e 
of

 
ou

r e
co

no
m

y.

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l 
gr

an
t r

eq
ue

st
 a

s 
th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Yo
ut

h 
sh

el
te

r c
on

tin
ue

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 re

si
de

nt
s 

(2
01

9-
 s

up
po

rte
d 

18
 y

ou
th

 &
 

6 
fa

m
ilie

s,
 2

02
0-

su
pp

or
te

d 
15

 y
ou

th
 &

 6
 fa

m
ilie

s)

G
re

en
vi

ew
 h

as
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

$5
00

,0
00

.0
0 

in
 2

02
1 

fo
r t

he
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 y
ou

th
 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
sh

el
te

r, 
co

nt
in

ge
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

of
 

th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t.

13
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

M
et

is
 N

at
io

n 
As

so
ci

at
io

n
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
$8

0,
00

0.
00

Yo
ut

h 
C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 P

ro
gr

am
 (t

ar
ge

te
d 

fo
r y

ou
th

 a
ge

s 
6-

17
 y

ea
rs

)
Ye

s
An

nu
al

 S
um

m
er

 Y
ou

th
 C

am
p 

- 
du

e 
to

 C
ov

id
-1

9 
w

e 
w

er
e 

un
ab

le
 to

 
ru

n 
th

e 
An

nu
al

 Y
ou

th
 S

um
m

er
 

C
am

p 
fo

r 2
02

0.
  T

he
 fu

ll 
am

ou
nt

 
of

 th
e 

G
ra

nt
 w

as
 re

tu
rn

ed
 

($
16

,0
00

.0
0)

Yo
ut

h 
C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 P

ro
gr

am

20
20

20
20

$1
6,

00
0.

00
 

(re
tu

rn
ed

)

$8
0,

00
0.

00

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l 
gr

an
t r

eq
ue

st
 a

s 
th

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

M
et

is
 N

at
io

n 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
pr

ov
id

es
 p

os
iti

ve
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
to

 y
ou

th
 in

 th
e 

G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
 a

re
a.

D
et

ai
le

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 q

ua
rte

rly
 o

n 
th

e 
20

20
 Y

ou
th

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 g
ra

nt
.

59



#
N

am
e 

of
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

G
ra

nt
 

Ty
pe

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

Pr
ev

io
us

 
G

ra
nt

 
fr

om
 M

D

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

G
ra

nt
Ye

ar
 

G
ra

nt
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d

Am
ou

nt
 o

f 
G

ra
nt

 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

G
ra

nt
s 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fo
r  

fr
om

 o
th

er
 

so
ur

ce
s

D
on

ae
e,

 p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 a
m

ou
nt

Fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

C
om

pl
et

ed
Ty

pe
 o

f F
un

dr
ai

si
ng

 &
 

Am
ou

nt
 R

ai
se

d
Fi

na
l 

R
ep

or
t 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

20
21

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s G

ra
nt

 R
eq

ue
st

s

14
Bi

gh
or

n 
G

ol
de

n 
Ag

e 
C

lu
b

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

$7
5,

00
0.

00
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
co

st
s 

an
d 

fe
es

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
C

lu
b 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
th

e 
pr

es
en

t 
co

nd
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 c
lu

b 
bu

ild
in

g,
 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

su
rro

un
di

ng
 

gr
ou

nd
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

in
te

nt
 o

f e
ns

ur
in

g 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 s

er
ve

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l S
en

io
rs

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
es

en
t C

ov
id

 1
9 

pe
rio

d 
an

d 
in

to
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 c

lu
b 

op
er

at
io

ns
.

Ye
s

C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

he
lp

ed
 to

 c
ov

er
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

fo
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

ki
tc

he
n 

ap
pl

ia
nc

es
.

20
19

$2
3,

88
3.

18
 

Ye
s

N
ew

 H
or

iz
on

's
 G

ra
nt

 fo
r R

oo
f 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t i

n 
20

15
N

ew
 H

or
iz

on
's

 G
ra

nt
 fo

r S
en

io
rs

 
"S

oc
ia

l M
ed

ia
 W

or
ks

ho
p 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t" 
in

 2
01

6/
 2

01
7

Ye
s

Th
e 

C
lu

b 
m

em
be

rs
 w

er
e 

ab
le

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 a
 

C
as

in
o 

in
 G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 in
 

Sp
rin

g 
20

18
 fo

r
ap

pr
ox

. $
40

.1
59

: t
o 

be
 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
fo

r a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

3 
op

er
at

in
g 

ye
ar

s:
 w

ill 
ru

n 
ou

t i
n 

20
20

.

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l 
gr

an
t r

eq
ue

st
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 

of
 $

37
,5

00
.0

0 
as

 it
 w

ill 
as

se
ss

 th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
m

an
y 

se
ni

or
s 

in
 th

e 
G

ra
nd

e 
C

ac
he

 
ar

ea
.

Th
e 

Bi
gh

or
n 

G
ol

de
n 

Ag
e 

C
lu

b 
re

ce
iv

es
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 
op

er
at

in
g 

gr
an

t o
f $

1,
50

0.
00

.

15
D

eB
ol

t &
 D

is
tri

ct
 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
C

ap
ita

l 
G

ra
nt

$6
8,

00
0.

00
Ph

as
e 

1 
of

 th
e 

D
eB

ol
t s

ka
tin

g 
rin

k 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
 

-In
st

al
l a

n 
ou

td
oo

r r
in

k 
at

 th
e 

D
eB

ol
t 

sp
or

ts
 fi

el
d.

  P
ha

se
 1

 w
ill 

be
 th

e 
ce

m
en

t 
pa

d 
& 

bo
ar

d 
in

st
al

la
tio

n
-R

ep
ai

nt
in

g 
of

 th
e 

cu
rli

ng
 ri

nk
.  

N
ee

di
ng

 
to

 re
pa

in
t t

he
 w

al
ls

 in
 th

e 
ic

e 
su

rfa
ce

 
ar

ea
 a

s 
th

e 
la

st
 c

oa
t w

as
 d

on
e 

in
 1

99
0

-N
ew

 fl
oo

r s
cr

ub
be

r- 
w

e 
ar

e 
ne

ed
in

g 
to

 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

 n
ew

 s
cr

ub
be

r f
or

 th
e 

flo
or

s 
in

 th
e 

ce
nt

re
.

Ye
s

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

20
20

$9
1,

00
0 

N
o

Pe
m

bi
na

- s
ka

tin
g 

rin
k 

pr
oj

ec
t- 

$2
0,

 0
00

N
o

W
e 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 h
el

d 
an

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 th

is
 s

um
m

er
 b

ut
 

ar
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 to
 th

is
 fa

ll 
& 

w
in

te
r. 

 L
oo

ki
ng

 a
t m

ur
de

r 
m

ys
te

ry
 d

in
ne

r &
 5

0/
50

 
ra

ffl
e.

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
ca

pi
ta

l g
ra

nt
 

re
qu

es
t b

ec
au

se
 it

 w
ill 

po
si

tiv
el

y 
im

pa
ct

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 

of
 li

fe
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l w
el

l b
ei

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

.

Th
e 

D
eB

ol
t o

ut
do

or
 

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
so

ci
et

y 
re

al
lo

ca
te

d 
$1

0,
28

1.
49

 o
f g

ra
nt

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 2

02
0.

16
R

ed
 W

illo
w

 P
la

ye
rs

 
Th

ea
tre

 A
ss

oc
.

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

$8
,0

00
.0

0
To

 o
ffs

et
 c

os
t o

f u
til

iti
es

 a
t t

he
 

"B
ur

ns
id

e 
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

Ar
ts

 C
en

tre
".

To
 h

el
p 

 w
ith

 c
os

t o
f R

oy
al

tie
s/

Sc
rip

ts
 &

 
m

is
c.

 th
ea

tre
 e

xp
en

se
s.

Ye
s

U
til

iti
es

 &
 R

oy
al

tie
s/

Sc
rip

ts
20

20
$8

,0
00

 
Ye

s
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
pi

rit
 D

on
at

io
n 

G
ra

nt
  

20
12

-1
3 

 $
6,

39
8.

28
-B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
en

os

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
G

ra
nt

 2
01

3 
 $

58
,5

00
.0

0-
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

R
en

os

Ye
s

R
ev

en
ue

 fr
om

 s
al

es
 a

t 
pr

od
uc

tio
ns

 $
54

04
.5

5 
(a

s 
pe

r f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t)

R
ev

en
ue

 fr
om

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
re

nt
al

- $
1,

65
0.

00
 (a

s 
pe

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

t)

Ye
s

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
pp

ro
vi

ng
 

th
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l g

ra
nt

 to
 th

e 
R

ed
 W

illo
w

 P
la

ye
rs

 in
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

8,
00

0.
00

 a
nn

ua
lly

 
si

nc
e 

20
14

. A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 th

at
 if

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
is

he
s 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
su

pp
or

t t
ha

t t
hi

s 
ite

m
 b

e 
pl

ac
ed

 in
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 b
ud

ge
t 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 g

oi
ng

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

gr
an

t.

17
Va

lle
yv

ie
w

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 
R

od
eo

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

$1
,6

00
.0

0
C

on
tin

ue
d 

op
er

at
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 V
al

le
yv

ie
w

 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 R

od
eo

 fr
om

ye
ar

 to
 y

ea
r.

Ye
s

O
pe

ra
tin

g
20

17
$1

,6
00

 
N

o
N

o
Ye

s
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

gr
an

t r
eq

ue
st

 a
s 

it 
w

ou
ld

 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
ty

 fo
r 

th
e 

yo
ut

h 
in

 V
al

le
yv

ie
w

 a
nd

 
su

rro
un

di
ng

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 

le
ar

n 
w

es
te

rn
 h

er
ita

ge
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.

60



#
N

am
e 

of
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

G
ra

nt
 

Ty
pe

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

 
R

eq
ue

st
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

Pr
ev

io
us

 
G

ra
nt

 
fr

om
 M

D

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

G
ra

nt
Ye

ar
 

G
ra

nt
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d

Am
ou

nt
 o

f 
G

ra
nt

 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

G
ra

nt
s 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fo
r  

fr
om

 o
th

er
 

so
ur

ce
s

D
on

ae
e,

 p
ur

po
se

 a
nd

 a
m

ou
nt

Fu
nd

ra
is

in
g 

C
om

pl
et

ed
Ty

pe
 o

f F
un

dr
ai

si
ng

 &
 

Am
ou

nt
 R

ai
se

d
Fi

na
l 

R
ep

or
t 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

20
21

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s G

ra
nt

 R
eq

ue
st

s

18
Va

lle
yv

ie
w

 R
iv

er
si

de
 

G
ol

f C
lu

b
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
$5

0,
00

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f F

ai
rw

ay
 G

ro
un

ds
 M

ow
er

, 
C

on
ce

ss
io

n 
Ki

tc
he

n 
G

ril
l, 

C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

Ki
tc

he
n 

St
ov

e,
 6

-1
0 

us
ed

 p
ow

er
 c

ar
ts

Ye
s

G
ro

un
ds

 w
or

k 
ca

rt,
 d

um
p 

tra
ile

r, 
m

ow
er

 re
pa

irs
.  

R
ep

la
ce

 m
et

al
 

ro
of

 (o
ld

 c
lu

bh
ou

se
), 

ch
em

ic
al

 &
 

fe
rti

liz
er

20
19

$2
5,

00
0 

Ye
s

Ap
pl

ie
d 

at
 G

re
at

 N
or

th
er

n 
C

as
in

o 
(la

st
 o

ne
 w

or
ke

d 
20

19
) 

av
er

ag
e 

is
 e

ve
ry

 3
 y

ea
rs

 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

e 
to

 w
or

k 
an

ot
he

r 
ca

si
no

 2
02

2.
  $

34
,0

00
 w

hi
ch

 
w

en
t t

o 
irr

ig
at

io
n 

sy
st

em

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 p
ro

je
ct

 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 in
st

al
le

d 
in

 th
e 

fa
ll 

of
 2

01
9,

 m
em

be
rs

 &
 

va
rio

us
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 b
ou

gh
t 

sp
rin

kl
er

 h
ea

ds
 &

 v
ar

io
us

 
co

m
pa

ni
es

  &
 c

as
in

o 
m

on
ie

s 
w

en
t t

o 
irr

ig
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 &

 in
st

al
lin

g.

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l 
gr

an
t r

eq
ue

st
 b

ec
au

se
 th

is
 

fa
ci

lit
y 

po
si

tiv
el

y 
im

pa
ct

s 
th

e 
th

e 
so

ci
al

 w
el

l b
e 

be
in

g 
of

 th
e 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 re

si
de

nt
s.

19
Va

lle
yv

ie
w

 &
 D

is
tri

ct
s 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
$2

0,
00

0.
00

R
eq

ue
st

 o
f g

ra
nt

 fo
r o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 to
 h

el
p 

w
ith

 e
xp

en
se

s 
in

 2
02

0.
 T

he
 A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l 

So
ci

et
y 

w
as

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 fu

nd
ra

is
e 

du
e 

to
 

C
O

VI
D

-1
9 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
.

Ye
s

To
 h

el
p 

w
ith

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 e

ve
nt

s.
20

19
$2

0,
00

0 
N

o
Ye

s
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

gr
an

t r
eq

ue
st

 a
s 

G
re

en
vi

ew
 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 
w

ith
in

 G
re

en
vi

ew
.

20
H

in
to

n 
Ad

ul
t L

ea
rn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

$3
,5

00
.0

0
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

G
rie

f R
ec

ov
er

y 
M

et
ho

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
 in

 G
ra

nd
e 

C
ac

he
.

Ye
s

G
rie

f R
ec

ov
er

y 
M

et
ho

d 
Se

ss
io

n
20

19
$3

,0
00

 
Ye

s
W

e 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 a

pp
lie

d 
fo

r a
ny

 
ot

he
r g

ra
nt

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

es
si

on
s 

in
 G

ra
nd

e 
C

ac
he

. 
H

ow
ev

er
 w

e 
ha

ve
 a

pp
lie

d 
fo

r 
gr

an
ts

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

es
si

on
s 

in
 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 H
in

to
n 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

G
rie

f R
ec

ov
er

y 
M

et
ho

d 
G

ro
up

 
Se

ss
io

ns
 in

 H
in

to
n 

R
ep

so
l t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
G

rie
f 

R
ec

ov
er

y 
M

et
ho

d 
G

ro
up

 
Se

ss
io

ns
 in

 E
ds

on
.

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

is
 

gr
an

t r
eq

ue
st

.  
C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

e 
gr

an
t l

as
t y

ea
r, 

ho
w

ev
er

 s
in

ce
 th

en
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

is
 o

ffe
re

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
m

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 &

 a
dd

ic
tio

ns
 in

 
G

ra
nd

e 
C

ac
he

 w
hi

ch
 o

ffe
rs

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 a
nd

 g
ro

up
 s

up
po

rt.

21
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 
R

eg
io

na
l A

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Ex

hi
bi

tio
n 

So
ci

et
y 

(E
ve

rg
re

en
 P

ar
k)

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

$3
0,

00
0.

00
An

nu
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

Ye
s

An
nu

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
20

20
$2

5,
00

0
Ye

s
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 - 

$4
14

,0
00

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

Ag
 S

oc
ie

tie
s 

An
nu

al
 G

ra
nt

 o
f 

Ap
pr

ox
. $

40
0,

00
0/

Yr
.

Th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

al
so

 p
ay

s 
ap

pr
ox

. 
$4

00
,0

00
/A

nn
um

 R
E:

 L
oa

n 
Fo

rg
iv

en
es

s
20

20
 T

W
S 

Su
bs

id
y 

to
 D

at
e 

$9
,8

88
.0

0
20

20
 C

EW
S 

Su
bs

id
y 

to
 D

at
e 

$3
20

,8
02

.4
9

SM
E 

R
el

au
nc

h 
G

ra
nt

 $
5,

00
0

N
o

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
do

es
 n

ot
 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

is
 

op
er

at
io

na
l g

ra
nt

 re
qu

es
t a

s 
G

re
en

vi
ew

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 s

up
po

rts
 

op
er

at
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
of

 
$2

0,
00

0.
00

.

In
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 2

02
1 

bu
dg

et
 

th
er

e 
is

 $
28

,5
00

.0
0 

in
 

op
er

at
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

fo
r 

Ev
er

gr
ee

n 
Pa

rk
; $

20
,0

00
.0

0 
is

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l a

nd
 $

8,
50

0.
00

 
is

 s
ig

na
ge

.

22
R

id
ge

va
lle

y 
Se

ni
or

s 
H

om
e

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ra
nt

$7
0,

45
9.

94
R

e-
sh

in
gl

in
g 

of
 ro

of
, r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 2
 

fri
dg

es
, 1

 w
as

he
r, 

1 
st

ov
e,

 fl
oo

rin
g 

in
 2

 
ro

om
s,

 m
ai

n 
w

at
er

 h
ea

te
r, 

tu
b 

an
d 

1 
tu

b 
w

ith
 w

al
k 

in
 s

ho
w

er
 &

 s
in

k,
 g

ra
ve

l 
an

d 
re

pa
ir 

fro
nt

 y
ar

d 
an

d 
w

al
ki

ng
 tr

ai
l 

(w
as

he
d 

ou
t i

n 
th

e 
sp

rin
g 

of
 2

02
0)

.

Ye
s

Th
er

ap
eu

tic
 tu

b 
an

d 
lif

t, 
flo

or
in

g,
 

si
de

w
al

k,
 y

ar
d 

w
or

k
20

17
57

,6
44

.6
3

N
o

N
o

Ye
s

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
re

co
m

m
en

ds
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
na

l 
gr

an
t r

eq
ue

st
 a

s 
G

re
en

vi
ew

 
su

pp
or

ts
 o

th
er

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 

of
 th

is
 n

at
ur

e.

$8
14

,4
31

.1
7

$6
43

,7
00

.6
2

$5
07

,7
48

.1
2

$3
78

,5
98

.1
2

$3
06

,6
83

.0
5

$2
65

,1
02

.5
0

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
s

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
:

To
ta

l C
ap

ita
l:

To
ta

l G
ra

nt
s 

R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
:

C
ap

ita
l R

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

:
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
:

61



1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

BU
DG

ET
 T

O
TA

L

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

qu
es

te
d

Ca
pi

ta
l 

Re
qu

es
te

d
To

ta
l A

m
ou

nt
 

Re
qu

es
te

d
G

ra
nt

 A
pp

lic
an

t:

1
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 P
al

lia
tiv

e 
Ca

re
 S

oc
ie

ty
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2
D

eB
ol

t &
 D

is
tr

ic
t P

io
ne

er
 M

us
eu

m
 S

oc
ie

ty
22

,1
02

.5
0

$ 
   

   
  

22
,1

02
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

3
G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 

Cy
cl

in
g 

Cl
ub

8,
53

8.
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
53

8.
18

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

4
Fo

x 
Cr

ee
k 

Cu
rli

ng
 C

lu
b

17
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

5

G
ro

ve
da

le
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
lu

b 
an

d 
Ag

ric
ul

tu
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

17
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

17
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

6
Ba

nd
ag

ed
 P

aw
s A

ni
m

al
 R

es
cu

e 
As

so
ci

at
io

n
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

7
Lo

ui
s D

el
or

m
e 

M
em

or
ia

l C
om

m
itt

ee
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

8
Ri

si
ng

 A
bo

ve
 M

in
is

tr
y

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

9,
10

G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 M

ot
or

cr
os

s A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

3,
15

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,5

80
.5

5
$ 

   
   

  
19

,7
30

.5
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

11
Be

ar
 C

re
ek

 F
ol

k 
M

us
ic

 F
es

tiv
al

 S
oc

ie
ty

25
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
25

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

12
G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 Y
ou

th
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Sh

el
te

r
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

13
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

M
et

is
 N

at
io

n 
As

so
ci

at
io

n
80

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

14
Bi

gh
or

n 
G

ol
de

n 
Ag

e 
Cl

ub
75

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

15
 D

eB
ol

t &
 D

is
tr

ic
t A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
 

68
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

  
68

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

16
Re

d 
W

ill
ow

 P
la

ye
rs

 T
he

at
re

 A
ss

oc
.

8,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

17
 V

al
le

yv
ie

w
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 R

od
eo

 
1,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
Va

lle
yv

ie
w

 R
iv

er
si

de
 G

ol
f C

lu
b

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

19
 V

al
le

yv
ie

w
 &

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
 

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

20

H
in

to
n 

Ad
ul

t L
ea

rn
in

g 
So

ci
et

y
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
 G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 R
eg

io
na

l A
gr

ic
ul

tu
re

 &
 E

xh
ib

iti
on

 S
oc

ie
ty

 
(E

ve
rg

re
en

 P
ar

k)
 

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

22
Ri

dg
ev

al
le

y 
Se

ni
or

s H
om

e
70

,4
59

.9
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

,4
59

.9
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
an

d 
Ca

pi
ta

l T
ot

al
s:

50
7,

74
8.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
6,

68
3.

05
$ 

   
   

 

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

:

20
21

 G
ra

nt
 L

is
tin

g

$8
14

,4
31

.1
7

62



REQUEST FOR DECISION 

20.04.09 

SUBJECT: Greenview Daycare Needs Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: December 21, 2020 CAO: DT MANAGER: KK 
DEPARTMENT: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GM: DM PRESENTER: LL 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Quality of Life 

RELEVANT LEGISLATION: 
Provincial (cite) –N/A 

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) – N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Committee of the Whole accept the presentation regarding Greenview Daycare Needs for 
information, as presented. 

MOTION: That Committee of the Whole recommends that Council authorize Administration to explore the 
option of engaging an independent third party to complete a cost/benefit and needs analysis for Greenview 
Daycare Needs. 

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
A notice of motion was put forward at the July 13, 2020 Council meeting regarding daycare facilities within 
Greenview. 

There are currently two registered daycare facilities in Greenview; located in Grande Cache and Valleyview. 
The construction of a daycare facility in Grovedale is listed in the 2021 budget.  Administration explored the 
need for daycare facilities within Greenview and will present the findings to Committee of the Whole. 

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. The benefit of accepting the presentation is to inform the Committee of the Whole on

administration’s findings regarding daycares within Greenview.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
Alternative #1: Committee of the Whole has the alternative to amend or take no action to the recommended 
motions. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION: 

63



 
 

 

There are no financial implications to the recommended motions. 
 
STAFFING IMPLICATION: 
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motions. 
 
PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL: 
Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.  
 

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT 
Inform  
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL 
Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the 
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions. 
  
PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC 
Inform - We will keep you informed.  

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS: 
Administration will proceed with the Committee of the Whole’s recommended direction regarding 
Greenview Daycare facilities. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Presentation 

64



Media Release from the government of Alberta, July 23, 2020 

Affordable and accessible child care for more families 

Under a renegotiated bilateral agreement with the federal government, the 
Alberta government will receive $45 million to assist in the delivery of 
affordable and accessible child care. 
“High-quality early learning experiences are essential to the intellectual, 
emotional and physical development of our children. Our government is 
pleased to continue working with the Government of Alberta to ensure that all 
children and families in Alberta have equal access to the quality early learning 
and child care they need to succeed.” 
Ahmed Hussen, Minister of Families, Children and Social Development, 
Government of Canada 
  
“Accessible, affordable, high-quality child care is an important part of our 
economic recovery. This investment will ensure tens of thousands of parents, 
especially women and single parents, can enter the workforce while also 
supporting parent choice and parents’ diverse needs. We thank the federal 
government for working with us to invest in Alberta’s working parents.” 
Rebecca Schulz, Minister of Children’s Services 

The funding for the three key priorities includes: 

• $29 million for affordability – Supporting low-to-middle-income families 
through higher child care subsidies. 

o A simplified formula and renewed investment in child care subsidy 
will result in 16,000 lower-income families paying an average of 
$25 per day for child care compared with about 7,500 families of 
all incomes paying $25 per day in the former pilot project. 

65



o Parents of more than 24,500 children will see their subsidy 
support increase by 18 per cent and parents of another 3,500 will 
also see subsidy increases. 

• $9.7 million for accessibility – Meeting the diverse needs of parents and 
children across the province. 

o The new Inclusive Child Care program will expand on the pilot to 
provide child care operators access to coaching, professional 
development, and funding for additional staff to support children 
who have complex needs. 

o Providing programming that address cultural and linguistic needs, 
such as Indigenous and Francophone programs. 

o Creating up to 385 spaces this year in communities with high 
need and working with operators, communities, and parents on 
innovative solutions for parents who work outside typical business 
hours. 

• $4.7 million for quality – Supporting childhood learning and development 
with high-quality programming and training. 

o The Flight curriculum, a framework that helps guide early learning 
and child care educators for young children, will be made 
available online to all child care centres. 

o Supporting ongoing professional development to ensure Alberta 
has a well-trained and highly skilled early childhood workforce. 

“This new approach to child care will provide fair access to child care for all 
Alberta parents and it will make child care more affordable to parents who 
need it the most. It takes the best elements of the previous pilot program – the 
supports for inclusivity and the Flight curriculum – and expands them across 

66



the whole province. I’m looking forward to seeing how this plan will help 
parents across our programs in the future.” 
Korrie-Mae Wiszniak, chief executive officer, Kids@ Churchill Park, Calgary 
  
"The child care subsidy will help us go back to work while providing our child 
with quality care. It would also mean a lot for us to receive an increase to our 
subsidy as it would help us provide for our family during these tough times." 
Ramavartheni Kanthappan, Edmonton parent 

With a renewed focus on affordability for those who need it most, the federally 
funded ELCC Centre pilot program will come to its natural conclusion in March 
2021. Phase 1 ELCC Centres (provincially funded) will receive funding until 
July 31. 

Preschools have historically been left out of the spectrum of parental choice in 
child care. Children’s Services is working with preschool operators and the 
Minister’s child care working group to recognize the importance of preschools 
for parents who work part-time or work from home. 

COVID-19 response 
The renewed bilateral agreement also includes $10 million carried over from 
the previous agreement to be rolled into Phase 3 of Alberta’s child care relief 
funding that will go to support child care, out-of-school care, and preschools. 

Combined with the $19 million the Government of Alberta has already 
committed in child care relief, total funding support will be almost $30 million. 

More information and supports are available on the child care during COVID-
19 page. 

67

https://www.alberta.ca/child-care-during-covid-19.aspx
https://www.alberta.ca/child-care-during-covid-19.aspx


Alberta’s Recovery Plan is a bold, ambitious long-term strategy to build, 
diversify, and create tens of thousands of jobs now. By building schools, roads 
and other core infrastructure we are benefitting our communities. By 
diversifying our economy and attracting investment with Canada’s most 
competitive tax environment, we are putting Alberta on a path for a generation 
of growth. Alberta came together to save lives by flattening the curve and now 
we must do the same to save livelihoods, grow and thrive. 

Key facts 
• Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic, 109,000 children were enrolled in a 

licensed or approved child care space in a centre or a day home. 

• Prior to the pandemic, about 80 per cent of licensed spaces in Alberta 
were filled. 

• There are more than 2,900 active licensed/approved programs in 
Alberta. 

• In a typical year, more than 28,000 children, or 26 per cent of all 
children in licensed child care centres and approved family day homes, 
are supported through child care subsidy – more than 80 per cent 
(about 23,000) of whom are on full subsidy. Those 23,000 families who 
are in the greatest financial need will now pay an average of $13 per 
day for full-time daycare. 

o When calculated with pre-COVID enrolment and centre fees data, 
about 16,000 families will be paying $25 per day or less.   

• Child care subsidy can be accessed by families with an income of up to 
$75,000, which is the most generous level in the country. 

• Currently, 36 per cent of child care facilities are unable to care for 
children with disabilities without access to extra support, so these 

68



children are often excluded from child care programs after short trial 
periods. 

• The subsidy formula changes will come into effect Aug. 1, and parents 
will be able to use the new easily accessible application website to 
determine their eligibility. 

• Consultation feedback on the Child Care Licensing Act and regulations 
is currently being reviewed. Led by MLA Tracy Allard, these 
consultations have been gathering feedback from early childhood 
educators and parents in order to improve legislation and regulations in 
the fall 

 

Information was retrieved from the government of Alberta website: 
https://www.alberta.ca/changes-to-albertas-child-care-system.aspx 

 

 

69

https://www.alberta.ca/changes-to-albertas-child-care-system.aspx


12
/1

6/
20

20
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w,

 A
lb

er
ta

, C
an

ad
a

1

G
re

en
vi

ew
, A

lb
er

ta
, C

an
ad

a
Ex

pa
nd

 Y
ou

r V
isi

on
.

w
w

w
.m

dg
re

en
vi

ew
.a

b.
ca

G
re

en
vi

ew
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Da

yc
ar

e 
N

ee
ds

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 W
ho

le
 –

De
ce

m
be

r 2
1,

 2
02

0
Pr

es
en

te
d 

by
 L

isa
 L

en
en

tin
e

70



2

G
re

en
vi

ew
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 C

on
ta

ct
ed

2

•T
ow

n 
of

 F
ox

 C
re

ek
•T

ow
n 

of
 V

al
le

yv
ie

w
•H

am
le

t o
f D

eB
ol

t
•H

am
le

t o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e

71



3

Cu
rr

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

Av
ai

la
bl

e

Li
ce

ns
ed

 D
ay

ca
re

s
D

ay
 H

om
es

O
th

er

Fo
x 

Cr
ee

k
0

4
Fr

ie
nd

s,
 F

am
ily

, 
Pl

ay
 sc

ho
ol

 (o
nl

y 
3&

4 
ye

ar
 o

ld
’s)

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
1

2
Fr

ie
nd

s,
 F

am
ily

De
Bo

lt
0

2+
 (o

ne
 c

on
fir

m
ed

 
re

gi
st

er
ed

)
Fr

ie
nd

s,
 F

am
ily

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e
1

3+
Fr

ie
nd

s,
 F

am
ily

TO
TA

LS
2

11
+

72



4

At
te

nd
an

ce
 &

 A
ge

s

# 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
Re

qu
iri

ng
 C

ar
e

# 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
Re

qu
iri

ng
 F

ul
l 

Ti
m

e 
Ca

re

# 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
Re

qu
iri

ng
 P

ar
t 

Ti
m

e

Fo
x 

Cr
ee

k
50

+
25

25

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
60

+
30

30

De
Bo

lt
Ve

ry
 fe

w
 d

ue
 to

 
Co

vi
d

G
ra

nd
e 

Ca
ch

e
30

-5
0

25
+

25
+

TO
TA

LS
16

0+
80

+
80

+

4

73



5

Re
gi

st
er

ed
 D

ay
ca

re
-V

al
le

yv
ie

w

5

•C
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

t c
ap

ac
ity

 w
ith

 2
1 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

at
te

nd
in

g
•F

am
ili

es
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 N
ew

 F
ish

 C
re

ek
, D

eB
ol

t, 
Su

ns
et

 
Ho

us
e,

 V
al

le
yv

ie
w

•1
5 

ch
ild

re
n 

cu
rr

en
tly

 o
n 

th
e 

w
ai

tli
st

•D
em

an
d 

fo
r a

fte
r s

ch
oo

l c
ar

e 
is 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

ch
ild

ca
re

, 2
0+

 c
hi

ld
re

n

74



6

Re
gi

st
er

ed
 D

ay
ca

re
-V

al
le

yv
ie

w

6

•O
nl

y 
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
s b

ee
n 

re
no

va
te

d 
an

d 
is 

be
in

g 
ut

ili
ze

d
•I

f t
he

 o
th

er
 h

al
f o

f t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
w

as
 re

no
va

te
d 

(e
st

im
at

ed
 c

os
t-

$6
0,

00
0)

 th
e 

da
yc

ar
e 

co
ul

d 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

up
 to

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l 1
9 

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
 

an
d 

15
 a

fte
r s

ch
oo

l c
hi

ld
re

n

75



7

Re
gi

st
er

ed
 D

ay
ca

re
-G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e 7

•C
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

t c
ap

ac
ity

 w
ith

 1
5 

ch
ild

re
n

•1
7 

ch
ild

re
n 

cu
rr

en
tly

 o
n 

th
e 

w
ai

tli
st

•D
em

an
d 

fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
be

fo
re

 &
 

af
te

r s
ch

oo
l c

ar
e

•M
os

t c
hi

ld
re

n 
at

te
nd

 p
ar

t-
tim

e 
du

e 
to

 sh
ift

 w
or

k

76



8

G
re

en
vi

ew
 2

01
8 

O
ffi

ci
al

 C
en

su
s 

05010
0

15
0

20
0

25
0

Cr
oo

ke
d

Cr
ee

k
De

Bo
lt

Li
tt

le
Sm

ok
y

Gr
an

de
Ca

ch
e 

Co
op

Gr
ov

ed
al

e
Li

tt
le

Sm
ok

y
N

ew
 F

ish
Cr

ee
k

Su
ns

et
Ho

us
e

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
Ar

ea

0 
to

 4
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

5 
to

 9
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

0 
to

 9
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

 T
ot

al

77



9

Fo
x 

Cr
ee

k 
20

16
 O

ffi
ci

al
 C

en
su

s

05010
0

15
0

20
0

25
0

Fo
x 

Cr
ee

k

0 
to

 4
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

5 
to

 9
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

0 
to

 9
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

 T
ot

al

78



10

G
re

en
vi

ew
 2

01
9 

U
no

ffi
ci

al
 C

en
su

s 
(T

he
 o

ffi
ci

al
 c

en
su

s w
ill

 b
e 

re
le

as
ed

 in
 2

02
1)

05010
0

15
0

20
0

25
0

30
0

35
0

40
0

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

0-
4 

ye
ar

s o
ld

0-
9 

ye
ar

s o
ld

0 
to

 9
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

 T
ot

al

79



11

Cu
rr

en
t C

en
su

s I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
G

re
en

vi
ew

 A
re

as

05010
0

15
0

20
0

25
0

30
0

35
0

40
0

45
0

Fo
x 

Cr
ee

k 
Ar

ea
Va

lle
yv

ie
w

 A
re

a
De

Bo
lt 

Ar
ea

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 A
re

a

0 
to

 4
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

5 
to

 9
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

0 
to

 9
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

 T
ot

al

80



12

Ad
di

tio
na

l I
nf

or
m

at
io

n

12

•C
O

VI
D-

19
 is

 h
av

in
g 

a 
la

rg
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
da

yc
ar

es
•N

o 
in

te
re

st
ed

 g
ro

up
s/

so
ci

et
ie

s h
av

e 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

an
 

in
te

re
st

 in
 st

ar
tin

g 
ad

di
tio

na
l d

ay
ca

re
s

•T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r a
fte

r s
ch

oo
l c

ar
e 

pr
og

ra
m

s i
s a

n 
iss

ue
 

in
 a

ll 
co

m
m

un
iti

es

81



13

Pr
ov

in
ci

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t

13

O
n 

Ju
ly

 2
3,

 2
02

0 
th

e 
Pr

ov
in

ci
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nn
ou

nc
ed

 a
 

re
ne

go
tia

te
d 

bi
la

te
ra

l a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l 
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

Pr
ov

in
ce

 o
f A

lb
er

ta
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

$4
5 

m
ill

io
n 

fo
r a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
sib

le
 c

hi
ld

 ca
re

 fo
r m

or
e 

fa
m

ili
es

.  
Ap

po
rt

io
ne

d 
as

 fo
llo

w
s:

•
$2

9 
m

ill
io

n 
af

fo
rd

ab
ili

ty
•

$9
.7

 m
ill

io
n 

fo
r a

cc
es

sib
ili

ty
•

$4
.7

 m
ill

io
n 

fo
r q

ua
lit

y

*d
et

ai
le

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
at

ta
ch

ed

82



14

Fe
de

ra
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t

14

•
Pr

op
os

in
g 

m
ill

io
ns

 o
f d

ol
la

rs
 in

 n
ew

 sp
en

di
ng

 a
s a

 d
ow

n 
pa

ym
en

t o
n 

a 
pl

an
ne

d 
na

tio
na

l c
hi

ld
-c

ar
e 

sy
st

em
 th

at
 

w
ill

 b
e 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
sp

rin
g 

20
21

 b
ud

ge
t

•
Pr

op
os

in
g 

to
 sp

en
d 

$4
20

 m
ill

io
n 

in
 g

ra
nt

s a
nd

 b
ur

sa
rie

s 
to

 h
el

p 
pr

ov
in

ce
s a

nd
 te

rr
ito

rie
s t

ra
in

 a
nd

 re
ta

in
 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 e
ar

ly
-c

hi
ld

ho
od

 e
du

ca
to

rs
•

Pr
op

os
in

g 
to

 sp
en

d 
$2

0 
m

ill
io

n 
ov

er
 fi

ve
 y

ea
rs

 to
 b

ui
ld

 
a 

ch
ild

-c
ar

e 
se

cr
et

ar
ia

t t
o 

gu
id

e 
fe

de
ra

l p
ol

ic
y 

w
or

k,
 

pl
us

 $
15

 m
ill

io
n 

in
 o

ng
oi

ng
 sp

en
di

ng
 fo

r a
 si

m
ila

r 
In

di
ge

no
us

-fo
cu

se
d 

bo
dy

*R
et

rie
ve

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
Ca

na
di

an
   

   
   

   
Pr

es
s,

 N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0

83



15

G
ro

ve
da

le
 D

ay
ca

re
 

Ye
ar

 1
 P

ro
je

ct
io

ns

15

•S
ta

rt
 u

p 
co

st
s =

 $
20

,0
00

•P
ro

je
ct

ed
 re

ve
nu

es
 =

 $
25

4,
00

0
•P

ro
je

ct
ed

 e
xp

en
se

s =
 $

21
7,

03
5

•P
ro

je
ct

ed
 c

as
h 

ba
la

nc
e 

en
d 

of
 y

ea
r 1

 =
 $

36
,9

65
*G

ro
ve

da
le

 A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

 h
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

to
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
$2

0,
00

0 
to

w
ar

ds
 

st
ar

t u
p 

co
st

s.

*A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

 lo
ca

l C
or

po
ra

te
 S

po
ns

or
s h

av
e 

in
di

ca
te

d 
th

ey
 w

ill
 su

pp
or

t 
th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t o
nc

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ha

s b
eg

un

84



16

Su
m

m
ar

y

16

•
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 in
 n

ee
d 

of
 c

hi
ld

 c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

r/
an

d 
an

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 se

rv
ic

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
af

te
r s

ch
oo

l c
ar

e 
•

Th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ts

 a
re

 ta
ki

ng
 st

ep
s t

o 
ad

dr
es

s 
da

yc
ar

e 
 n

ee
ds

, b
ut

 th
er

e 
is 

no
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 w
ha

t t
hi

s w
ill

 m
ea

n 
fo

r 
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 re
sid

en
ts

 o
r a

 ti
m

el
in

e 

85



17

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
Re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns

17

•A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
co

nt
in

ue
 w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
Gr

ov
ed

al
e 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
 fo

r t
he

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Gr
ov

ed
al

e 
Da

yc
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
in

 2
02

1 
•C

om
pl

et
e 

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t d
em

an
d,

 c
os

t b
en

ef
it 

an
al

ys
is 

fo
r G

re
en

vi
ew

 d
ay

ca
re

 n
ee

ds
 in

 a
ll 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ar

ea
s,

 w
ith

 re
su

lts
 to

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
to

 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 A
pr

il 
20

, 2
02

1

86



18

Di
re

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 

W
ho

le
 

18

•T
o 

co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

ta
sk

s i
n 

20
21

, 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
s d

ire
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

of
 th

e 
W

ho
le

 o
n 

pr
io

rit
ie

s a
nd

 g
oa

ls 
fo

r G
re

en
vi

ew
 

Da
yc

ar
e 

in
iti

at
iv

es

87



Da
te

Ch
ie

f A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

O
ff

ic
er

 A
ct

io
n 

Lo
g

Re
sp

on
sib

le
 P

ar
ty

N
O

TE
S/

ST
AT

U
S

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
21

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

sc
he

du
le

 a
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

rin
g 

fo
r B

yl
aw

 N
o.

 2
0-

85
9,

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 o

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
02

1,
 a

t 9
:1

5 
a.

m
. f

or
 th

e 
re

-d
es

ig
na

tio
n 

of
 a

 4
.8

6 
he

ct
ar

e 
± 

(1
2.

0 
ac

re
) p

ar
ce

l f
ro

m
 A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l T

w
o 

(A
-2

) D
ist

ric
t

to
 In

du
st

ria
l L

ig
ht

 (M
-1

) D
ist

ric
t w

ith
in

 P
la

n 
10

2 
41

20
 B

lo
ck

 1
 L

ot
 1

, S
W

-0
5-

70
-0

6-
W

6.
C A

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
25

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
sc

he
du

le
 a

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
rin

g 
to

 B
yl

aw
 2

0-
86

5 
to

 re
ce

iv
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

pu
t i

nt
o 

th
e 

St
ur

ge
on

 L
ak

e 
Ar

ea
 S

tr
uc

tu
re

 P
la

n 
to

 b
e 

sc
he

du
le

d 
on

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
9,

 2
02

1 
in

 th
e 

Co
un

ci
l C

ha
m

be
rs

 a
t 9

:1
5 

a.
m

.
CA

RR
IE

D
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 D
ev

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
27

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
pa

ss
es

 th
e 

20
21

 In
te

rim
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Bu
dg

et
 a

s p
re

se
nt

ed
 sh

ow
in

g 
Re

ve
nu

e 
of

 
$1

38
,8

78
,6

75
. a

nd
 E

xp
en

se
s o

f $
17

1,
73

7,
83

5.
 w

ith
 $

21
,6

66
,6

67
. t

o 
be

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

Re
st

ric
te

d 
Su

rp
lu

s.
CA

RR
IE

D

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
28

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
pa

ss
es

 th
e 

20
21

-2
02

5 
Ca

pi
ta

l B
ud

ge
t a

s p
re

se
nt

ed
 sh

ow
in

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s i
n 

20
21

 o
f 

$5
0,

10
5,

24
1.

 w
ith

 th
e 

fu
ll 

am
ou

nt
 fo

r 2
02

1 
to

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
Re

st
ric

te
d 

Su
rp

lu
s.

CA
RR

IE
D

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0
M

O
TI

O
N

: 2
0.

12
.6

29
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 D
EP

U
TY

 R
EE

VE
 B

IL
L 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 th

e 
3 

ye
ar

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
pl

an
 fo

r 2
02

1,
 2

02
2,

 2
02

3 
is 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 a
s p

re
se

nt
ed

.
CA

RR
IE

D

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
30

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
RO

XI
E 

RU
TT

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
co

nt
in

ue
 th

e 
in

te
rim

 su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 sa

la
ry

 th
ro

ug
h 

to
 A

pr
il 

1,
 2

02
1 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
m

et
ho

d 
of

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
in

 A
pr

il 
20

21
.

Re
ev

e 
Da

le
 S

m
ith

 re
qu

es
te

d 
a 

re
co

rd
ed

 v
ot

e.
Fo

r: 
Co

un
ci

llo
r D

al
e 

Ge
rv

ai
s,

 D
ep

ut
y 

Re
ev

e 
Bi

ll 
Sm

ith
, C

ou
nc

ill
or

 T
om

 B
ur

to
n,

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 S

ha
w

n 
Ac

to
n,

 
Co

un
ci

llo
r T

yl
er

 O
lse

n,
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 W
in

st
on

 D
el

or
m

e,
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 D
ua

ne
 D

id
ow

, C
ou

nc
ill

or
 L

es
 U

rn
es

s.
O

pp
os

ed
: R

ee
ve

 D
al

e 
Sm

ith
, C

ou
nc

ill
or

 R
ox

ie
 R

ut
t.

CA
RR

IE
D

20
 1

2 
14

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

88



De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
31

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
re

sc
in

d 
M

ot
io

n 
20

.1
1.

57
9 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
x 

Ex
em

pt
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 2
02

0 
ta

xa
tio

n 
ye

ar
 fo

r T
ax

 R
ol

l 8
23

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
32

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TY

LE
R 

O
LS

EN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
x 

Ex
em

pt
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 2
02

1 
ta

xa
tio

n 
ye

ar
 fo

r T
ax

 
Ro

ll 
82

30
00

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Al
ek

s
w

ill
l b

e 
m

ad
e 

ex
em

pt
 fo

r 2
02

1

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
34

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 D

EP
U

TY
 R

EE
VE

 B
IL

L 
SM

IT
H	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

re
sc

in
d 

M
ot

io
n 

20
.1

1.
57

8 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Ta

x 
Ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 2

02
0 

ta
xa

tio
n 

ye
ar

 fo
r T

ax
 R

ol
l 1

03
80

00
 a

nd
 1

07
40

00
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
CA

RR
IE

D

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
35

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 D

EP
U

TY
 R

EE
VE

 B
IL

L 
SM

IT
H	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
x 

Ex
em

pt
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 2
02

1 
ta

xa
tio

n 
ye

ar
 fo

r T
ax

 
Ro

ll 
10

38
00

0 
an

d 
10

74
00

0.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

	

Al
ek

s
w

ill
l b

e 
m

ad
e 

ex
em

pt
 fo

r 2
02

1

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
36

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f a
 fi

re
 e

xt
in

gu
ish

in
g 

sim
ul

at
or

 fo
r a

n 
am

ou
nt

 u
p 

to
 $

24
,0

00
.0

0 
w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 2
02

0 
He

al
th

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 B

ud
ge

t a
s a

 re
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 su

rp
lu

s 
op

er
at

in
g 

fu
nd

s f
or

 a
 c

ap
ita

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.6
00

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
RO

XI
E 

RU
TT

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 S
TA

RS
 a

s t
o 

aw
ar

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

50
0,

00
0.

00
 o

ve
r a

 fi
ve

-y
ea

r t
er

m
, w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 B

ud
ge

t.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

Co
m

. S
er

v.
 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
38

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
SH

AW
N

 A
CT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

s A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 tr
an

sf
er

 th
at

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Io

se
gu

n 
La

ke
 R

oa
d 

he
ld

 b
y 

le
as

e 
di

sp
os

iti
on

 R
DS

90
00

17
 to

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 F
ox

 C
re

ek
 fo

r $
1.

00
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
n 

am
en

de
d 

su
rv

ey
 p

la
n.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 D
ev

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
39

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
RO

XI
E 

RU
TT

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
 le

as
e 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 G
ra

nd
e 

Sp
iri

t F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 la

nd
s N

W
12

-7
2-

1W
6M

, a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

0.
57

4 
he

ct
ar

es
, l

oc
at

ed
 in

 D
eB

ol
t, 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f 
es

ta
bl

ish
in

g 
an

d 
op

er
at

in
g 

se
ni

or
 h

ou
sin

g.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  C
AR

RI
ED

Co
m

 S
er

v
Co

m
pl

et
e 

89



De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
40

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 in

to
 a

n 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
Co

un
ty

 o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

 fo
r t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 C

la
ss

 B
 fi

re
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 fa

ci
lit

y,
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 6
00

51
 H

ig
hw

ay
 6

68
, C

ou
nt

y 
of

 
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e,

 to
ta

lli
ng

 $
25

0,
00

0 
w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

tim
ul

us
 F

un
di

ng
 G

ra
nt

 
Pr

og
ra

m
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
41

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
de

fe
r m

ot
io

n 
20

.1
2.

64
0.

, F
ire

 T
ra

in
in

g 
Ce

nt
re

, u
nt

il 
m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ca
n 

be
 b

ro
ug

ht
 

fo
rw

ar
d.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

AR
RI

ED

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
42

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
SH

AW
N

 A
CT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
Po

lic
y 

40
23

 “
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

of
 U

nd
ev

el
op

ed
 R

oa
d 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
” 

as
 p

re
se

nt
ed

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
43

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 D

EP
U

TY
 R

EE
VE

 B
IL

L 
SM

IT
H	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

de
fe

r m
ot

io
n 

20
.1

2.
64

2.
, P

ol
ic

y 
40

23
, t

o 
a 

fu
tu

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
M

ee
tin

g.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  C
AR

RI
ED

I &
 P

/L
eg

 S
er

v

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
45

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

do
na

te
 $

30
00

.0
0 

to
 th

e 
Gr

an
de

 C
ac

he
, G

ra
nd

e 
Pr

ai
rie

, D
eB

ol
t, 

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 a

nd
 F

ox
 C

re
ek

 
Fo

od
 B

an
ks

, $
30

00
.0

0 
to

 th
e 

Gr
an

de
 P

ra
iri

e 
Yo

ut
h 

Sh
el

te
r, 

an
d 

$3
00

0.
00

 to
 th

e 
Gr

an
de

 P
ra

iri
e 

Re
gi

on
al

 H
os

pi
ta

l F
ou

nd
at

io
n,

 w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
Sp

or
tin

g 
Cl

ay
 S

ho
ot

 b
ud

ge
t s

ur
pl

us
 a

nd
 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 B
ud

ge
t S

ur
pl

us
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

Co
m

m
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0
M

O
TI

O
N

: 2
0.

12
.6

46
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

SH
AW

N
 A

CT
O

N
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ho
st

 a
 S

po
rt

in
g 

Cl
ay

 S
ho

ot
 o

n 
Se

pt
em

be
r 9

, 2
02

1.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
AR

RI
ED

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
47

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TY

LE
R 

O
LS

EN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
po

in
t J

os
h 

M
cM

ill
an

 a
s a

 M
em

be
r a

t L
ar

ge
 to

 th
e 

M
D 

of
 G

re
en

vi
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 B
oa

rd
.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

AR
RI

ED
Co

m
pl

et
e

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
12

.6
48

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

tr
us

te
e 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
M

D 
of

 G
re

en
vi

ew
 L

ib
ra

ry
 B

oa
rd

:
•	1

 Y
ea

r T
er

m
: R

ox
an

ne
 P

er
ro

n,
 Jo

sh
 M

cM
ill

an
•	3

 Y
ea

r T
er

m
: M

ic
he

lle
 D

av
is,

 S
ha

ro
n 

Ba
m

br
ic

k,
 Je

ss
ic

a 
La

va
lle

e,
 Ju

dy
 S

m
ith

.
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

pl
et

e

De
ce

m
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0
M

O
TI

O
N

: 2
0.

12
.6

49
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 C
O

U
N

CI
LL

O
R 

DU
AN

E 
DI

DO
W

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

po
in

t J
os

h 
M

cM
ill

an
 to

 th
e 

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 &

 D
ist

ric
t R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Bo

ar
d.

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  C
AR

RI
ED

Co
m

pl
et

e

20
 1

1 
23

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

90



N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
98

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
SH

AW
N

 A
CT

O
N

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

a 
0%

 M
ar

ke
t (

CO
LA

) a
dj

us
tm

en
t f

or
 C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
st

af
f, 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

1.
			CA

RR
IE

D
Co

rp
. S

er
v

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
Re

qu
ire

d

N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
99

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
RO

XI
E 

RU
TT

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 $

21
0,

00
0.

00
 to

 S
TA

RS
 fo

r t
he

 2
02

1 
ca

le
nd

ar
 y

ea
r, 

w
ith

 
fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 B
ud

ge
t.

			CA
RR

IE
D

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.6
00

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
RO

XI
E 

RU
TT

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 S
TA

RS
 a

s t
o 

aw
ar

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

50
0,

00
0.

00
 o

ve
r a

 fi
ve

-y
ea

r t
er

m
, w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 B

ud
ge

t.

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.6
01

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
de

fe
r m

ot
io

n 
20

.1
1.

60
0.

 S
TA

RS
 F

un
di

ng
, t

o 
Bu

dg
et

 D
isc

us
sio

n.
		CA

RR
IE

D

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

In
 p

ro
gr

es
s

N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.6
02

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 In
du

st
ria

l G
at

ew
ay

 a
s t

he
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

na
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 in
du

st
ria

l 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
re

a 
as

 d
ef

in
ed

 in
 B

yl
aw

 N
o.

 1
9-

81
5 

Tr
i-M

un
ic

ip
al

 In
du

st
ria

l P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 A
re

a 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

Pl
an

.
			CA

RR
IE

D

EC
 D

ev
Co

m
pl

et
e

N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.6
04

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
RO

XI
E 

RU
TT

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

gi
ve

 T
hi

rd
 R

ea
di

ng
 to

 B
yl

aw
 N

o.
 1

9-
82

8,
 to

 re
-d

es
ig

na
te

 a
 4

.2
7-

he
ct

ar
e 

± 
ar

ea
 fr

om
 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l O

ne
 (A

-1
) D

ist
ric

t t
o 

Co
un

tr
y 

Re
sid

en
tia

l O
ne

 (C
R-

1)
 D

ist
ric

t w
ith

in
 S

E-
06

-7
0-

06
-W

6.
			CA

RR
IE

D
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 D
ev

Co
m

pl
et

e

N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.6
06

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
gi

ve
 T

hi
rd

 R
ea

di
ng

 to
 B

yl
aw

 N
o.

 1
9-

82
9,

 to
 re

-d
es

ig
na

te
 a

 3
1.

44
-h

ec
ta

re
 ±

 a
re

a 
co

ns
ist

in
g 

of
 a

 3
.0

1-
he

ct
ar

e 
± 

ar
ea

 w
ith

in
 P

la
n 

07
22

23
3,

 B
lo

ck
 1

, L
ot

 1
 fr

om
 C

ou
nt

ry
 R

es
id

en
tia

l O
ne

 (C
R-

1)
 

Di
st

ric
t, 

an
d 

a 
28

.4
3-

he
ct

ar
e 

± 
ar

ea
 w

ith
in

 S
E-

06
-7

0-
06

-W
6 

fr
om

 A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l O
ne

 (A
-1

) D
ist

ric
t, 

to
 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

ra
l T

w
o 

(A
-2

) D
ist

ric
t.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
Co

m
pl

et
e

N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.6
07

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TY

LE
R 

O
LS

EN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

gi
ve

 th
ird

 re
ad

in
g 

to
 B

yl
aw

 2
0-

86
4 

“B
or

ro
w

in
g 

20
21

”.
			CA

RR
IE

D
Co

rp
 S

er
v

N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0
M

O
TI

O
N

: 2
0.

11
.6

08
. M

ov
ed

 b
y:

 D
EP

U
TY

 R
EE

VE
 B

IL
L 

SM
IT

H	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
gi

ve
 th

ird
 re

ad
in

g 
to

 B
yl

aw
 2

0-
86

2 
“E

le
ct

io
ns

”.
			CA

RR
IE

D
Le

g 
Se

rv

N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.6
09

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
re

sc
in

d 
m

ot
io

n 
20

.1
1.

58
2.

, 2
02

0 
Ch

ris
tm

as
 P

ar
ty

, d
ue

 to
 C

O
VI

D-
19

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
.

			CA
RR

IE
D

CA
O

 S
er

v

91



N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.6
10

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
RO

XI
E 

RU
TT

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
cl

os
ur

e 
of

 a
ll 

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
 o

ffi
ce

s a
nd

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s o
n 

Th
ur

sd
ay

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 
20

20
 fr

om
 2

:0
0 

p.
m

. t
o 

4:
30

 p
.m

. f
or

 st
af

f.
			CA

RR
IE

D
CA

O
 S

er
v

N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.6
11

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DU

AN
E 

DI
DO

W
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 C
AS

K 
Ka

ra
te

 C
lu

b 
to

 u
se

 th
e 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Cu

rli
ng

 R
in

k 
at

 a
 

re
du

ce
d 

ra
te

 o
f $

8.
00

 p
er

 h
ou

r f
or

 th
e 

re
m

ai
nd

er
 o

f t
he

 2
02

0 
ca

le
nd

ar
 y

ea
r.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Re
c

Co
m

pl
et

e 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

 2
02

0
N

O
TI

CE
 O

F 
M

O
TI

O
N

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 S

ha
w

n 
Ac

to
n 

pu
t f

or
w

ar
d 

a 
N

ot
ic

e 
of

 M
ot

io
n 

fo
r A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 

co
nt

ac
t A

lb
er

ta
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
to

 c
la

rif
y 

co
st

 o
f s

ca
le

 h
ou

se
 o

n 
hi

gh
w

ay
 4

0 
an

d 
br

in
g 

ba
ck

 fo
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

CA
O

N
ov

em
be

r 2
3,

20
20

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.6
15

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 a

 o
ne

 st
ep

 in
cr

ea
se

 fo
r C

AO
 D

en
ise

 T
ho

m
ps

on
, e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

02
1.

		CA
RR

IE
D

Co
rp

 S
er

v
Ti

sh
a 

ad
vi

se
d 

by
 e

m
ai

l N
ov

 2
6,

 2
02

0

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
73

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
sa

le
 a

nd
 c

on
so

lid
at

io
n 

of
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
1.

25
0 

he
ct

ar
e 

± 
w

ith
in

 R
oa

d 
Pl

an
 

04
21

80
0 

ly
in

g 
so

ut
h 

of
 S

E-
09

-7
2-

01
-W

6 
as

 sh
ow

n 
on

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
‘A

’ h
er

et
o,

 to
 N

or
th

la
nd

 L
og

ist
ic

s C
or

p,
 

fo
r a

 to
ta

l p
ric

e 
of

 $
6,

80
0.

00
 p

lu
s G

ST
, p

lu
s a

ll 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 su
rv

ey
 a

nd
 tr

an
sf

er
 c

os
ts

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

M
in

ist
er

ia
l a

pp
ro

va
l a

nd
 th

ird
 re

ad
in

g 
of

 B
yl

aw
 2

0-
85

2.
			CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
74

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
pu

rc
ha

se
 fr

om
 N

or
th

la
nd

 L
og

ist
ic

s C
or

p.
 o

f a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

0.
16

-h
ec

ta
re

 ±
 fo

r 
a 

O
ne

 ($
1.

00
) D

ol
la

r p
lu

s a
ll 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

 c
os

ts
 fo

r r
ig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
n 

in
du

st
ria

l c
ul

-d
e-

sa
c 

at
 th

e 
so

ut
he

as
t b

ou
nd

ar
y 

of
 L

ot
 5

, B
lo

ck
 1

 P
la

n 
08

2 
21

51
 a

s s
ho

w
n 

on
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

‘B
’ h

er
et

o,
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
cu

l-d
e-

sa
c 

by
 G

re
en

vi
ew

, w
ith

 th
e 

co
st

 to
 b

e 
sh

ar
ed

 
eq

ua
lly

 w
ith

 N
or

th
la

nd
 L

og
ist

ic
s C

or
p.

, s
ub

je
ct

 to
 M

in
ist

er
ia

l a
pp

ro
va

l a
nd

 th
ird

 re
ad

in
g 

of
 B

yl
aw

 2
0-

85
2.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
75

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
LE

S 
U

RN
ES

S	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
sa

le
 a

nd
 c

on
so

lid
at

io
n 

of
 1

.0
5 

he
ct

ar
e 

± 
w

ith
in

 R
oa

d 
Pl

an
 2

76
1 

PX
 ly

in
g 

w
es

t 
of

 N
W

-9
-6

9-
21

-W
5 

as
 sh

ow
n 

on
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

‘A
’ h

er
et

o,
 to

 A
rn

e 
Si

gf
re

d 
Jo

hn
so

n 
an

d 
M

er
le

 A
lic

e 
Jo

hn
so

n,
 fo

r a
 to

ta
l p

ric
e 

of
 $

2,
52

0.
00

 p
lu

s G
ST

, p
lu

s a
ll 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

 c
os

ts
, s

ub
je

ct
 

to
 M

in
ist

er
ia

l a
pp

ro
va

l.
			CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
W

ai
tin

g 
on

 L
an

d 
Ti

tle
s

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
76

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

au
th

or
ize

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

 L
ea

se
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 T
EL

U
S 

fo
r t

he
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 a
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

in
 th

e 
Ha

m
le

t o
f G

ra
nd

e 
Ca

ch
e.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

20
 1

1 
09

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

92



N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
77

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TY

LE
R 

O
LS

EN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 se

ll 
on

e 
Ta

x 
Fo

rf
ei

tu
re

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
at

 fa
ir 

m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 b
y 

lis
tin

g 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 fo

r $
7,

50
0.

 w
ith

 a
 re

al
to

r i
n 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

. T
hi

s l
ot

 is
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 P

la
n 

07
28

03
3 

Bl
oc

k 
12

, T
ax

 
Ro

ll 
26

16
30

12
.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Co
rp

 S
er

v
Co

nt
ra

ct
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

sig
ne

d 
w

ith
 2

%
 

Re
al

ty
 in

 G
C.

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
78

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TY

LE
R 

O
LS

EN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

fo
r P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
x 

Ex
em

pt
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 2
02

0 
ta

xa
tio

n 
ye

ar
 fo

r T
ax

 
Ro

ll 
10

38
00

0 
an

d 
10

74
00

0.
			CA

RR
IE

D

Co
rp

 S
er

v

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
79

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
SH

AW
N

 A
CT

O
N

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Ta

x 
Ex

em
pt

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 2

02
0 

ta
xa

tio
n 

ye
ar

 fo
r T

ax
 

Ro
ll 

82
30

00
.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Co
rp

 S
er

v

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
82

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TY

LE
R 

O
LS

EN
	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

cl
os

ur
e 

of
 a

ll 
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 o
ffi

ce
s a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s o

n 
M

on
da

y 
De

ce
m

be
r 7

, 2
02

0 
fr

om
 2

:0
0 

p.
m

.  
to

 4
:3

0 
pm

 fo
r s

ta
ff 

Ch
ris

tm
as

 P
ar

tie
s.

			CA
RR

IE
D

CA
O

 S
er

v

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
87

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
RO

XI
E 

RU
TT

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p 
in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
55

0.
00

 to
 th

e 
Gr

an
de

 S
pi

rit
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Ha

rv
es

t 
Di

ne
 &

 D
an

ce
 V

irt
ua

l N
on

-E
ve

nt
 o

n 
N

ov
em

be
r 1

4,
 2

02
0,

 w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s G

ra
nt

.
			CA

RR
IE

D

Ec
. D

ev
.

Co
m

pl
et

e 

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
88

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

E
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
sp

on
so

rs
hi

p 
in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
30

00
.0

0 
to

 th
e 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ve
nt

s 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

fo
r a

n 
ou

td
oo

r l
ar

ge
-s

ca
le

 h
ol

id
ay

 e
ve

nt
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

Gr
an

de
 C

ac
he

 T
ou

ris
m

 &
 

In
te

rp
re

tiv
e 

Ce
nt

re
, D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

02
0 

to
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
2,

 2
02

1,
 w

ith
 fu

nd
s t

o 
co

m
e 

fr
om

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s G
ra

nt
.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Ec
. D

ev
.

Co
m

pl
et

e 

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
89

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
W

IN
ST

O
N

 D
EL

O
RM

	
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
n 

ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

Gr
an

de
 P

ra
iri

e 
Yo

ut
h 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Sh

el
te

r i
n 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
50

0,
00

0.
00

 fo
r t

he
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 y
ou

th
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
sh

el
te

r i
n 

Gr
an

de
 P

ra
iri

e,
 A

lb
er

ta
, c

on
tin

ge
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

se
cu

rit
y 

of
 th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
20

21
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

 B
ud

ge
t.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Co
rp

 S
er

v
In

 p
ro

gr
es

s,
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
21

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Bu
dg

et
 

N
ov

em
be

r 9
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
11

.5
90

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 D

EP
U

TY
 R

EE
VE

 B
IL

L 
SM

IT
H	

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

a 
ca

pi
ta

l g
ra

nt
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
75

00
.0

0 
to

 th
e 

M
us

eu
m

 fo
r t

he
 P

io
ne

er
s o

f t
he

 
Gr

ov
ed

al
e 

So
ci

et
y 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

an
d 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 se

cu
rit

y 
ro

ll 
sh

ut
te

rs
 fo

r a
ll 

w
in

do
w

s,
 w

ith
 fu

nd
s 

to
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 2
02

0 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

 M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s G
ra

nt
.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Ec
. D

ev
.

Co
m

pl
et

e

O
ct

ob
er

 2
6,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
10

.5
65

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DU

AN
E 

DI
DO

W
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 e

nt
er

 in
to

 a
 M

ut
ua

l A
id

 F
ire

 C
on

tr
ol

 P
la

n 
Ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 a

 
th

re
e-

ye
ar

 te
rm

 (2
02

0-
20

23
) b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f A
gr

ic
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 F
or

es
tr

y 
an

d 
Gr

ee
nv

ie
w

 a
s 

am
en

de
d.

 
			CA

RR
IE

D

20
 1

0 
26

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

93



O
ct

ob
er

 2
6,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
10

.5
69

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TY

LE
R 

O
LS

EN
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 b

ui
ld

 a
 n

ew
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
in

 D
eB

ol
t a

t t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
Pu

bl
ic

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Bu

ild
in

g 
lo

t, 
w

ith
 fu

nd
in

g 
co

nt
in

ge
nt

 o
n 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t g

ra
nt

s o
f $

45
0,

00
0.

			CA
RR

IE
D

I&
P

Gr
an

t a
pp

ro
va

l r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 2
02

1 
Ca

pi
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

O
ct

ob
er

 2
6,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
10

.5
70

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
 o

f u
p 

to
 $

10
0,

00
0 

fo
r b

ui
ld

in
g 

ite
m

s a
nd

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
up

gr
ad

es
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
sh

op
 a

nd
 sa

lt 
an

d 
sa

nd
 sh

ed
 in

 D
eB

ol
t, 

w
ith

 fu
nd

s t
o 

co
m

e 
fr

om
 

op
er

at
io

na
l r

es
er

ve
s.

			CA
RR

IE
D

I&
P

Gr
an

t a
pp

ro
va

l r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 2
02

1 
Ca

pi
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

O
ct

ob
er

 2
6,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
10

.5
71

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
SH

AW
N

 A
CT

O
N

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 a
w

ar
d 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

of
 a

 n
ew

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

in
 D

eB
ol

t t
o 

Q
ua

tt
ro

 H
om

es
 fo

r $
46

0,
00

0,
 w

ith
 fu

nd
in

g 
co

nt
in

ge
nt

 th
e 

gr
an

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

un
ic

ip
al

 st
im

ul
us

 p
ro

gr
am

 
an

d 
ad

di
tio

na
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l r
es

er
ve

s.
			CA

RR
IE

D

I&
P

Gr
an

t a
pp

ro
va

l r
ec

ei
ve

d 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
In

cl
ud

ed
 in

 2
02

1 
Ca

pi
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

O
ct

ob
er

 1
9,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
10

.2
86

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
BI

LL
 S

M
IT

H
Th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 w

ho
le

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

to
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 c
on

sid
er

 g
ift

 re
qu

es
t f

ro
m

 S
TA

RS
 in

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f $
50

0,
00

0.
00

 o
ve

r a
 5

-y
ea

r t
er

m
.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Co
m

. S
er

v.
Co

m
pl

et
e 

O
ct

ob
er

 1
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
10

.4
75

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
RO

XI
E 

RU
TT

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

sc
he

du
le

 a
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

rin
g 

on
 D

ec
em

be
r 1

4,
 2

02
0 

fo
r B

yl
aw

 N
o.

 2
0-

85
6 

to
 c

lo
se

 1
.6

18
 

he
ct

ar
es

 ±
 o

f t
he

 u
nd

ev
el

op
ed

 ro
ad

 a
llo

w
an

ce
 ly

in
g 

be
tw

ee
n 

N
W

-1
9-

72
-2

0-
W

5 
an

d 
N

E-
24

-7
2-

21
-W

5 
as

 sh
ow

n 
on

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 
‘A

’ h
er

et
o.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
Co

m
pl

et
e

O
ct

ob
er

 1
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
10

.4
78

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
sc

he
du

le
 a

 Jo
in

t P
ub

lic
 H

ea
rin

g 
to

 B
yl

aw
 2

0-
86

0 
to

 re
ce

iv
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

pu
t i

nt
o 

th
e 

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 In

te
rm

un
ic

ip
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
la

n 
to

 b
e 

sc
he

du
le

d 
on

 N
ov

em
be

r 1
6,

 2
02

0 
at

 th
e 

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 

M
em

or
ia

l H
al

l a
t 7

:0
0 

pm
.

			CA
RR

IE
D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
Co

m
pl

et
e

O
ct

ob
er

 1
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
10

.4
79

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
SH

AW
N

 A
CT

O
N

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
le

 a
nd

 c
on

so
lid

at
io

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

1.
61

8 
he

ct
ar

e 
± 

of
 th

e 
un

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
ro

ad
 a

llo
w

an
ce

 ly
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
N

W
-1

9-
72

-2
0-

W
5 

an
d 

N
E-

24
-7

2-
21

-W
5 

as
 sh

ow
n 

on
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

‘A
’ 

he
re

to
, t

o 
Jo

hn
 P

oz
ni

ak
, f

or
 a

 to
ta

l p
ric

e 
of

 $
2,

92
9.

58
 p

lu
s G

ST
, p

lu
s a

ll 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 su
rv

ey
 a

nd
 tr

an
sf

er
 

co
st

s,
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

M
in

ist
er

ia
l a

pp
ro

va
l a

nd
 th

ird
 re

ad
in

g 
of

 B
yl

aw
 2

0-
85

6.
			CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
O

ng
oi

ng

O
ct

ob
er

 1
3,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
10

.4
84

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
RO

XI
E 

RU
TT

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 b

ec
om

e 
ac

cr
ed

ite
d 

un
de

r t
he

 A
lb

er
ta

 S
af

et
y 

Co
de

s A
ct

 –
 F

ire
 

Di
sc

ip
lin

e.
			CA

RR
IE

D
Pr

ot
. S

er
v

O
ng

oi
ng

20
 1

0 
19

 C
O

TW
 M

ee
tin

g

20
 1

0 
13

 R
C 

M
EE

TI
N

G 

94



Se
pt

em
be

r 2
8,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.4
54

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

sc
he

du
le

 a
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

rin
g 

fo
r B

yl
aw

 N
o.

 1
9-

82
8,

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 o

n 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

3 
, 2

02
0,

 a
t 

9:
15

 a
.m

. f
or

 th
e 

re
-d

es
ig

na
tio

n 
of

 a
 4

.2
7-

he
ct

ar
e 

± 
ar

ea
 fr

om
 A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l O

ne
 (A

-1
) D

ist
ric

t t
o 

Co
un

tr
y 

Re
sid

en
tia

l O
ne

 (C
R-

1)
 D

ist
ric

t w
ith

in
 S

E-
6-

70
-6

-W
6.

			CA
RR

IE
D

I &
 P

Co
m

pl
et

e

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
8,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.4
56

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
RO

XI
E 

RU
TT

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

sc
he

du
le

 a
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

rin
g 

fo
r B

yl
aw

 N
o.

 1
9-

82
9,

 to
 b

e 
he

ld
 o

n 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

3,
 2

02
0,

 a
t 

9:
15

 a
.m

. t
o 

re
-d

es
ig

na
te

 a
 3

1.
44

-h
ec

ta
re

 ±
 a

re
a 

co
ns

ist
in

g 
of

 a
 3

.0
1-

he
ct

ar
e 

± 
ar

ea
 w

ith
in

 P
la

n 
07

22
23

3,
 B

lo
ck

 1
, L

ot
 1

 fr
om

 C
ou

nt
ry

 R
es

id
en

tia
l O

ne
 (C

R-
1)

 D
ist

ric
t, 

an
d 

a 
28

.4
3-

he
ct

ar
e 

± 
ar

ea
 

w
ith

in
 S

E-
6-

70
-6

-W
6 

fr
om

 A
gr

ic
ul

tu
ra

l O
ne

 (A
-1

) D
ist

ric
t, 

to
 A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l T

w
o 

(A
-2

) D
ist

ric
t.

			CA
RR

IE
D

I &
 P

Co
m

pl
et

e

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
8,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.4
61

.M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DU

AN
E 

DI
DO

W
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
di

sb
ur

se
m

en
t o

f s
ur

pl
us

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t f

or
 u

pc
om

in
g 

Ri
tc

hi
e 

Br
ot

he
rs

 a
uc

tio
ns

 
in

 G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
, A

lb
er

ta
 a

nd
 o

n 
GO

V 
De

al
s O

nl
in

e 
Au

ct
io

ni
ng

 p
la

tf
or

m
 a

s a
m

en
de

d;
•	R

em
ov

e 
th

e 
FR

P 
W

at
er

 T
an

ks
 fr

om
 th

e 
lis

t
			CA

RR
IE

D

I &
 P

Co
m

pl
et

e

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
8,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.4
62

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 D

EP
U

TY
 R

EE
VE

 T
YL

ER
 O

LS
EN

Th
at

 th
e 

fr
an

ch
ise

 fe
e 

fo
r t

he
 A

lta
Ga

s G
as

 D
ist

rib
ut

io
n 

Ag
re

em
en

t c
ha

ng
e 

to
 0

%
.

				CA
RR

IE
D

Co
rp

 S
er

v
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s;
 A

ds
 w

er
e 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 th
e 

GP
 

ne
w

sp
ap

er
; t

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
no

 re
sp

on
se

 
fr

om
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 p

ar
tie

s.

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
8,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.4
63

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DU

AN
E 

DI
DO

W
Th

at
 th

e 
fr

an
ch

ise
 fe

e 
fo

r t
he

 A
TC

O
 E

le
ct

ric
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n 
Ag

re
em

en
t c

ha
ng

e 
to

 0
%

.
			CA

RR
IE

D
Co

rp
 S

er
v

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s;

 A
ds

 w
er

e 
pl

ac
ed

 in
 th

e 
GP

 
ne

w
sp

ap
er

; t
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

no
 re

sp
on

se
 

fr
om

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 p
ar

tie
s.

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
8,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.4
65

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DU

AN
E 

DI
DO

W
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 su
bm

it 
an

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r a

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 In
te

rn
 

un
de

r t
he

 2
02

1 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 In
te

rn
sh

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
 o

ffe
re

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
ffa

irs
.

			CA
RR

IE
D

CA
O

 S
er

v
W

ai
tin

g 
on

 M
A 

to
 la

un
ch

 p
ro

gr
am

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
1,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.2
79

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
at

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
br

in
g 

ba
ck

 P
ol

ic
y 

15
02

 to
 th

e 
Po

lic
y 

Re
vi

ew
 C

om
m

itt
ee

.
			CA

RR
IE

D
CA

O
 S

er
v

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.4
39

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

co
nt

in
ue

 th
e 

in
te

rim
 su

pp
le

m
en

ta
ry

 sa
la

ry
 th

ro
ug

h 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

02
0 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
m

et
ho

d 
of

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
in

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
21

.
			CA

RR
IE

D
Co

rp
 S

er
v/

CA
O

 S
er

v
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

20
 0

9 
28

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

20
 0

9 
21

 C
O

TW
 M

ee
tin

g

20
 0

9 
14

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

95



Se
pt

em
be

r 1
4,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
09

.4
41

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
au

th
or

ize
 th

e 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 W

.D
. S

te
ve

ns
on

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
lin

ic
 to

 a
n 

up
se

t l
im

it 
of

 
$1

13
,5

00
.0

0,
 e

qu
al

 to
 fi

ft
y 

pe
rc

en
t (

50
%

), 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 V
al

le
yv

ie
w

, f
un

ds
 to

 c
om

e 
fr

om
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
Re

se
rv

e 
if 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
			CA

RR
IE

D

Co
m

m
. S

er
v/

Co
rp

. 
Se

rv
/I

&
P

O
ng

oi
ng

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
07

.2
68

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
SH

AW
N

 A
CT

O
N

Th
at

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

f t
he

 W
ho

le
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
to

 C
ou

nc
il 

to
 m

ov
e 

th
e 

Gr
ov

ed
al

e 
Da

yc
ar

e 
pr

oj
ec

t f
or

w
ar

d 
to

 a
 fu

tu
re

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n.

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

Ec
 D

ev
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Ju
ly

 1
3,

 2
02

0
N

O
TI

CE
 O

F 
M

O
TI

O
N

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 L

es
 U

rn
es

s p
ut

 fo
rw

ar
d 

a 
N

ot
ic

e 
of

 M
ot

io
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
da

yc
ar

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
ith

in
 G

re
en

vi
ew

.
Ec

. D
ev

.
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

Ju
ne

 2
2,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
06

.3
50

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
sa

le
 a

nd
 c

on
so

lid
at

io
n 

of
 1

.0
5 

he
ct

ar
e 

± 
w

ith
in

 R
oa

d 
Pl

an
 2

76
1 

PX
 ly

in
g 

w
es

t 
of

 N
W

-9
-6

9-
21

-W
5 

as
 sh

ow
n 

on
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

‘A
’ h

er
et

o,
 to

 A
rn

e 
Si

gf
re

d 
Jo

hn
so

n 
an

d 
M

er
le

 A
lic

e 
Jo

hn
so

n,
 fo

r a
 to

ta
l p

ric
e 

of
 $

2,
52

0.
00

 p
lu

s G
ST

, p
lu

s a
ll 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

 c
os

ts
, s

ub
je

ct
 

to
 M

in
ist

er
ia

l a
pp

ro
va

l a
nd

 th
ird

 re
ad

in
g 

of
 B

yl
aw

 2
0-

84
8.

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
06

.3
51

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
de

fe
r m

ot
io

n 
20

.0
6.

35
0.

, P
ar

tia
l R

oa
d 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 C

lo
su

re
 R

eq
ue

st
, u

nt
il 

af
te

r t
hi

rd
 

re
ad

in
g 

of
 B

yl
aw

 2
0-

84
8.

   
CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
Co

m
pl

et
e

Ju
ne

 2
2,

 2
02

0

N
O

TI
CE

 O
F 

M
O

TI
O

N
: C

ou
nc

ill
or

 A
ct

on
 p

ut
 fo

rw
ar

d 
a 

no
tic

e 
of

 m
ot

io
n 

th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 re

po
rt

 st
at

in
g 

op
tio

n 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
fo

r t
ho

se
 w

ho
 p

ur
po

se
ly

 
da

m
ag

e 
or

 a
lte

r G
re

en
vi

ew
 R

oa
ds

 a
nd

 d
itc

h 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

.
I&

P 
an

d 
CA

O
 S

er
vi

ce
s

O
ng

oi
ng

M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
05

.3
04

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
le

 a
nd

 c
on

so
lid

at
io

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

1.
11

0 
he

ct
ar

e 
± 

w
ith

in
 R

oa
d 

Pl
an

 
04

21
80

0 
ly

in
g 

so
ut

h 
of

 S
E-

09
-7

2-
01

-W
6 

as
 sh

ow
n 

on
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

‘A
’ h

er
et

o,
 to

 N
or

th
la

nd
 L

og
ist

ic
s C

or
p,

 
fo

r a
 to

ta
l p

ric
e 

of
 $

6,
00

0.
00

 p
lu

s G
ST

, p
lu

s a
ll 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

 c
os

ts
, s

ub
je

ct
 to

 
M

in
ist

er
ia

l a
pp

ro
va

l a
nd

 th
ird

 re
ad

in
g 

of
 B

yl
aw

 2
0-

85
2.

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
05

.3
05

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
re

fe
r m

ot
io

n 
20

.0
5.

30
4.

, P
ar

tia
l R

oa
d 

Al
lo

w
an

ce
 C

lo
su

re
 R

eq
ue

st
 –

 S
ou

th
 o

f S
E-

09
-7

2-
01

-
W

6,
 to

 a
 fu

tu
re

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g,

 a
llo

w
in

g 
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 c

la
rif

y 
fa

ir 
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
.

   
CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
Co

m
pl

et
e

CO
TW

 M
ee

tin
g 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

0

RC
 M

ee
tin

g 
Ju

ly
 1

3,
 2

02
0

20
 0

6 
22

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

20
 0

5 
25

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

96



M
ay

 2
5,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
05

.3
06

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
TO

M
 B

U
RT

O
N

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sa
le

 a
nd

 c
on

so
lid

at
io

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

0.
71

9 
he

ct
ar

e 
± 

w
ith

in
 R

oa
d 

Pl
an

 
04

21
80

0 
ly

in
g 

so
ut

h 
of

 S
E-

09
-7

2-
01

-W
6 

as
 sh

ow
n 

on
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

‘A
’ h

er
et

o,
 to

 D
ar

el
 G

en
e 

Kl
as

se
n 

an
d 

Pa
ul

ie
 S

ar
ah

 K
er

n,
 fo

r a
 to

ta
l p

ric
e 

of
 $

1,
80

0.
00

 p
lu

s G
ST

, p
lu

s a
ll 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

 c
os

ts
, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
M

in
ist

er
ia

l a
pp

ro
va

l a
nd

 th
ird

 re
ad

in
g 

of
 B

yl
aw

 2
0-

84
0.

   
CA

RR
IE

D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 D

ev
W

ai
tin

g 
on

 L
an

d 
Ti

tle
s

Fe
br

ua
ry

 1
8,

 2
02

0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
02

.2
0.

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 re
co

m
m

en
d 

to
 C

ou
nc

il 
to

 h
ol

d 
a 

Jo
in

t C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 
Fo

x 
Cr

ee
k 

as
 so

on
 a

s p
os

sib
le

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
an

ne
xa

tio
n.

   
CA

RR
IE

D
CA

O
 S

er
vi

ce
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s D

ue
 to

 C
ov

id

Ja
nu

ar
y 

27
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
01

.5
7.

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 a
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 b
rin

g 
ba

ck
 a

n 
am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
La

nd
 U

se
 B

yl
aw

 to
 a

llo
w

 R
V 

Sa
ni

-
Du

m
ps

 in
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

l d
ist

ric
t p

er
m

itt
ed

 u
se

.
   

CA
RR

IE
D

I &
P 

an
d 

P&
D/

Le
g 

Se
rv

O
ng

oi
ng

Ja
nu

ar
y 

13
, 2

02
0

M
O

TI
O

N
: 2

0.
01

.1
3.

 M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 e
nt

er
 in

to
 a

 R
oa

d 
Le

as
e/

Li
ce

ns
e 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 D
ee

p 
Va

lle
y 

Po
w

er
 S

ys
te

m
s L

td
. o

n 
th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 S

W
-2

2-
68

-2
2-

W
5.

   
CA

RR
IE

D
I &

 P
O

ng
oi

ng

Au
gu

st
 2

6,
 2

01
9

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

9.
08

.5
91

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
DA

LE
 G

ER
VA

IS
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 a

nd
 c

os
t o

f u
pg

ra
di

ng
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
at

 N
E 

33
 7

0 
24

 W
5M

.
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Re
c.

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Au
gu

st
 2

6,
 2

01
9

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

9.
08

.5
92

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 R

EE
VE

 D
AL

E 
SM

IT
H

Th
at

 C
ou

nc
il 

di
re

ct
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 o
f a

ll 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
n 

Gr
ee

nv
ie

w
 la

nd
s w

ith
in

 th
e 

N
ar

ro
w

s.
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Re
c.

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Ju
ne

 1
0,

 2
01

9

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

9.
06

.4
45

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
BI

LL
 S

M
IT

H
 T

ha
t C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

s A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 se
ek

 a
 p

an
el

 to
 d

o 
a 

Co
un

ci
l C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

re
vi

ew
 p

rio
r t

o 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
1.

   
CA

RR
IE

D
CA

O
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

20
 0

1 
13

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

20
 0

1 
27

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g 

20
 0

2 
18

 C
O

TW
 M

ee
tin

g

19
 0

6 
10

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

19
 0

8 
26

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

18
 1

2 
10

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

97



De
ce

m
be

r 1
0,

 2
01

8

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

8.
12

.7
19

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 R

EE
VE

 D
AL

E 
GE

RV
AI

S
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

 e
ng

ag
e 

a 
th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 to
 c

on
du

ct
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 C
ou

nc
il 

Se
lf-

Ap
pr

ai
sa

l t
o 

oc
cu

r i
n 

ea
rly

 2
01

9.
   

CA
RR

IE
D

Co
un

ci
l

O
ct

. 9
, 2

01
8

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

8.
10

.5
59

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
BI

LL
 S

M
IT

H
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f p

ub
lic

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
Gr

ov
ed

al
e 

ar
ea

 fo
r 

in
du

st
ria

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
on

ce
 A

lb
er

ta
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
nd

 P
ar

ks
 h

as
 re

vi
ew

ed
 th

ei
r a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
to

 
pu

rc
ha

se
 p

ro
ce

ss
.

   
CA

RR
IE

D

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

8.
10

.5
60

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 R

EE
VE

 D
AL

E 
GE

RV
AI

S
 T

ha
t C

ou
nc

il 
re

sc
in

d 
m

ot
io

n 
18

.1
0.

55
9.

, i
n 

re
ga

rd
 to

 th
e 

Gr
ov

ed
al

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 L
an

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
.

   
CA

RR
IE

D

M
O

TI
O

N
: 1

8.
10

.5
61

. M
ov

ed
 b

y:
 C

O
U

N
CI

LL
O

R 
BI

LL
 S

M
IT

H
Th

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
di

re
ct

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f p

ub
lic

 la
nd

, N
E 

35
-6

8-
6 

W
6M

 a
nd

 th
e 

N
W

 3
6-

68
-6

 W
6M

, i
n 

th
e 

Gr
ov

ed
al

e 
ar

ea
 fo

r i
nd

us
tr

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

   
 C

AR
RI

ED

I &
 P

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s-

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

an
ds

 th
ro

ug
h 

Be
ai

rs
to

 
An

tic
ip

at
ed

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

da
te

 2
02

0+

18
 1

0 
09

 R
C 

M
ee

tin
g

98


	20 11 16 COTW Minutes
	4.1 a Mountain Metis Presentation
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	4.1 b DRAFT3_MMNA Amendment to Land Use Bylaw Presentation
	5.1 a RFD Grant Outcome Reports Presentation
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	5.1 b Ouctome Report Presentation- Nov 2020
	Greenview Gives Back�Outcome Reports
	DeBolt & District �Agricultural Society
	Community Impact
	Goals Achieved
	Greenview Recognition
	Project Summary
	Funding
	Grande Prairie Youth �Emergency Shelter
	Community Impact
	Goals Achieved
	Greenview Recognition
	Project Summary
	Funding
	Cranberry Lake Rodeo Association
	Cranberry Lake Rodeo Association
	Greenview Grant Funding
	Grande Prairie Royal Canadian Legion�Branch #54
	Project Update – August 2020
	Project Update – August 2020
	Hinton Adult Learning Society
	Project Summary
	Fox Creek Curling Club
	Greenview Recognition
	Little Smoky Community Hall
	Community Impact
	Project Summary
	Goals Achieved
	Slide Number 28
	Valleyview Riverside Golf Club
	Community Impact
	Project Summary
	Goals Achieved
	Slide Number 33
	Work Cart and Dump Trailer
	Metal Roof

	5.2 a Grants RFD
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	2021 Grant Requests
	5.2 b Community Grant Summary
	Grant Applications

	5.2 c Grant Listing Countdown to View at the Meeting
	2016 Grant Requests


	5.3 a RFD Greenview Daycare Needs Presentation
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	5.3 b Attachment to Presentation
	COVID-19 response
	Key facts

	5.3 c DRAFT Greenview Daycare Presentation- COTW Dec 21
	Greenview Community Daycare Needs
	Greenview Communities Contacted
	Current Services Available
	Attendance & Ages
	Registered Daycare-Valleyview
	Registered Daycare-Valleyview
	Registered Daycare-Grande Cache
	Greenview 2018 Official Census 
	Fox Creek 2016 Official Census
	Greenview 2019 Unofficial Census �(The official census will be released in 2021)
	Current Census Information �Greenview Areas
	Additional Information
	Provincial Government
	Federal Government
	Grovedale Daycare �Year 1 Projections
	Summary
	Administration Recommendations
	Direction from Committee of the Whole 

	ACTION LIST
	CAO Log




